Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, August 13, 2018
4:00 p.m.
Classroom, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Paul Chappell Frances Johnson
Maxine Barboza Peter Tufele
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)
Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Boa rd’s jurisdiction will be heard, The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy, Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item
prior to Board action thereon.

4. Communication
Letter from CDE — Approval of J13A for Fiscal Year 2017-18

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve Minutes from June 27, 2018
5.2  Approve Warrants for June & July 2018
5.3 Approve Williams Quarterly Report April to June 2018
5.4 Approve Memorandium of Understanding for Annan Paterson for Reading &
Math Intervention Program

6. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Budget Updates
7.2 Discussion Concerning Lead Testing Program at Tribal Schools
7.3  Second Reading Board Policies
BP4100 Certificated Personnel
BP4111 Recruitment and Selection
BP4111.2 Legal Status Requirement
AR4111.2  Legal Status Requirement
AR4112 Appointment & Conditions of Employment
AR4112.1 Contracts
BP4112.2 Certification
AR4112.2  Certification
BP4112.21 Interns

f




Kashia School District

P.O. Box 129

31510 Skaggs Spring Road
Stewarts Point, CA 95480

707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

#

AR4112.21

AR4112.23

BP4113
AR4113
BP4116
AR4116
BP4117.2
AR4117.4
AR4117.5
AR4117.6
AR4117.7
BP4118
AR4118
AR4121
BP4131.1
BP4151
BP5112.1
AR5112.1
AR5112.2
BP5123
AR5123
AR5125.2
BP5149

Agenda — Continued
August 13, 2017

Interns

Special Education Staff
Assignment

Assignment
Probationary/Permanent Status
Probationary/Permanent Status
Resignation

Dismissal

Termination Agreements

Decision not to Rehire
Employment Status Reports
Suspension/Disciplinary Action
Suspension/Disciplinary Action
Temporary/Substitute Personnel
Beginning Teacher Support/Induction
Employee Compensation
Exemptions from Attendance
Exemptions from Attendance
Exclusions from Attendance
Promotion/Acceleration/Retention
Promotion/Acceleration/Retention
Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts
At-Risk Students

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1 Board Policies
9.2  Unaudited Actuals

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Board Meeting
Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:00pm



Tom TORLAKSON
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

OF EDUCATION PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
1430 N STReeT, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 © 916-319-0800 © WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

May 25, 2018

Frances Johnson, Superintendent
Kashia Elementary School District
P.O. Box 129

Stewarts Point, CA 95480-0129

Dear Superintendent Johnson:

Subject: Request for Allowance of Attendance Because of Emergency Conditions
(Fiscal Year 2017-2018), Form J-13A

The California Department of Education has approved the request for one emergency
day on October 10, 2017, at Kashia Elementary. This school closure day may be used
to meet the instructional time requirements pursuant to California Education Code
sections 46200, 468201, 46207, and/or 46208.

This letter and copy of the original J-13A should be used to substantiate compliance
with statutory instructional time requirements. A copy of this letter and Form J-13A have
been e-mailed to all contact persons listed on the form. Information on how to report
average daily attendance as a result of this approval is available in the Reporting
Approvals Section of the Form J-13A Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) at
https:.//mww.cde.ca.qov/fg/aa/palformi13afaqg.asp. Any additional questions not
addressed in the FAQs should be e-mailed to attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.qov.

Sincerely,

I o .’1 AN A ;
(P Wi

Caryn Moore, Director
School Fiscal Services Division

CM:ht

cC: Steven Herrington, County Superintendent of Schools, Sonoma County Office of
Education



California Department of Education Form J-13A

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE
BECAUSE OF EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

Form J-13A (Rev. 01-05) O R I G l N A l_
School District (or Charter School) Name: Kashia School District
School District (or Charter School) Address: P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Pvintﬁi&%ﬁ]ﬁﬁ_.__
County-District Code: 49-70888-6052013 ' D
County Name: Sonoma County DEC 21 2017
This form replaces the Form J-13A (Rev. 4-90) and should be used tq %ﬁgg&lﬁ;ﬁ'“p

of attendance and instructional time credit under one or more of the following =
conditions:

* When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in
Education Code Section 41422

e \When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease
in attendance because of conditions described in Education Code Section 46392

e When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in Education
Code Section 46391

Approved credit for instructional time may be used in conjunction with regular
instructional days to satisfy the requirements of Education Code Section 37202 (equal
length of instructional time among schools within a district).

A separate form should be submitted for each emergency event, but credit may be
requested for more than one school and under one or more of the faregoing conditions
on the same form. Each separate form must include the affidavit of the governing board
members and the county superintendent before it can be approved by the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction.

The original form (with the board members' affidavit) and two copies should be filed with
the county superintendent of schools. If the county superintendent approves the
request, he or she should execute the affidavit certifying that approval and forward all
pages of the original and one copy of the form to:

Office of Principal Apportionment and Special Education
School Fiscal Services Division

California Department of Education

1430 N Street, Suite 3800

Sacramento, CA 95814

This form consists of five preprinted pages. Pages 1 and 5 (5C for charter schools) must accompany all
submissions. Page 4 (Lost or Destroyed Attendance Records) will not need to be submitted by most
districts. Multiple copies of Pages 2 and/or 3 may have to be submitted when claims are made on a
school-by-school basis.

Page 1



California Department of Education Form J-13A

SCHOOL CLOSURE

Nature of Emergency (describe): Due to Sonoma County fires, smoke was at an
extreme level and the air quality was unsafe. Cell phone service was also out which
meant the school could not contract parents in the event of an additional emergency.

Name of School(s): Kashia School District

School Code(s): 49-70888-6052013

We request that apportionments be maintained and instructional time credited for the above
named school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on (dates):

October 10, 2017

because of the described emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the local
educational agency to disregard these days in the computation of average daily
attendance (ADA) (per Section 41422) and obtain credit for instructional time for the
days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days
pursuant to Education Code Section 46200, et seq.

If the school closure resulted from a power outage or impassable roads caused by
inclement weather, state the number of school closure days for the same conditions in
each of the last five years:

Smoke/Fire Weather/Power
2016-17=0 2016-17 =2
2015-16=0 2015-16 =0
2014-15=0 2014-15 =1
2013-14 =0 2013-14 =0
2012-13=0 2012-13 =0

Page 2



California Department of Education Form J-13A

AFFIDAVIT OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS

We, members constituting a majority of the governing board of the Kashia School
District, hereby swear (or affirm) that the foregoing statements are true and are based
on official district records.

Maxine Barboza | SN u(/a/,,; =7 25

Paul Chappell LA /,,//_/T A
Charlene Pinola C A Q'fﬂ; N7 E!ﬁq gg e

Printed Names Signatures

At least a majority of the members of the governing board shall execute this affidavit.

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this 13" day of December, 2017.
1 =

Signature, Title 7 (//f../r, / // T . Superintendent

of Kashia School District, S&oma éounty, California

Contact/Individual responsible for preparing this form:
Name: Frances Johnson Title:_Superintendent
Phone: 707-785-9682 Fax : 707-785-2802 E-mail : flohnson@scoe.org

AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
The information and statements contained in the foregoing request are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature, County Supermtendent of Schools

Date: / o'?

Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this /[/ 1 day of W ceembrny V20074

Signature, Title ;Jz’l,u,h (,df j ﬁ( oo, Director 2 Xttrnal F15cd 323-#'1/1&0
of u(:()/)/;ma__»_ County, California

Contact/Individual responsible for preparing this form:
Name: M2 fleee SEES Title Dz rtoy Exdtinad Frscal Seivice.

J , , .
Phone: ({ 707) 4204 -e3s Fax: {qo2)5095 . py&7

Page 3



Kashia School District
Minutes
Special Board Meeting, June 27, 2018

Meeting called to order at 4:20 by Board President Paul Chappell
Roll Call: Trustee Trustee Paul Chappell, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Absent: Trustee Maxine Barboza

Staff: Frances Johnson, Peter Tufele

Community: None

. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Chappell to
approve as presented.

. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

. Consent Items: Moved by Trustee Chappell, seconded by Trustee Pinola to approve
the consent agenda as presented.

4.1 Approve June 6, 2018 Board Minutes as presented and approve June 13,
2018 board minutes with correction on item 6.5 start time.

. Closed Session Ed Code 54959 — Public Employment Dicipline/Dismissal/Release
started at 4:25 pm, resumed open session at 5:30 pm

It was reported the teacher was notified he will continue on a conditional basis as
a probationary/temporary employee.

. Adjournment
Meeting was adjourned at 5:47 p.m.

Next Scheduled Meeting

Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, August 13, 2018 4:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Charlene Pinola, Clerk



V628 810Z OFE INM ‘(NITdINOJJ) Widwod ed o} peleisuse BlYsey - 910
Z 10 | sbey - o ‘pencidde aq syoeys Buipaosid

'NO BEEASALE ©Ul 18U} PSPUBLLILLOTLI S| 1] "$38]SNU L. JO PEOG BY} JO UoEZIIOYINE pue A1 04 S, 1013SIA SY) )M S30UBPIOODE Uj PaNss! Usaq aAeY syosys Buipasard ayl

s

8v'6€1 ZYLv.iL9E106 T€95-10 ABg Ul Jopuap oBied S|IGA 8102/90/20 120259
z8'9z2 yes} Wooiyjeq soUSpISal 0085-10 Buiquinid swol  g1L0z/90/L0 9202591
oz'see se|ddns |ooyos 0SEV-L0 jodeQ @020  8102/90/L0 5202591
0092 [BIPOISND 0085-10 OjnueN UsWIBD  810Z/90/.0 202891
08'9¥ pe GZ85-10 JeAiBsqQ 1seoD juspuadepul  81L02/90/20 £202591
86'7EE GE8658868/ Z9Er- L0 uolAdYd  8102/90/L0 2202591
00052 uonesnpa [e1nynd 0085-10 lleddeys 1910IA  81.0Z/51/90 ¥0.8v91
18°€/2 Llve uonenpe.b 96E-10
042¢ du pjoy 06410 Aslqis HeaoY  810Z/51/90 £0/8v91
00°0G¥ dal 0085-10 uoslajed UBULY  810Z/S1/90 20.8v91
v8'eee’l v8zly dsi
00052 ssejo uonunu 0085-10 Buin yieqezz  810z/51/90 1028791
6¥'19¢ Yeo| Jojem 0085-10 Buiguinid swol  810z/20/90 9969191
00915 Savdvo/sause 2185-10 P3 40 3210 AUNoY Bwouos  2102/80/90 §969191
ool sduy pay 002s-10 Asidis Heqoy  81.0Z/20/90 7969191
z9sL z09Y T€95-10 Auedwog uebiopn Aey  8102/80/90 £969191
66022 zLeL GG0EELEBEYE
28802 LLI8ETEYERT 0ZS5-10 o083 '@ SBO dyed  81L0Z/80/90 2968191
0z'802 Buineem 1oy ulek Joj Sdn OLEY-10 Ouj [euoneuwssiul BSIN - 81L0Z/80/90 196991
A AR (A 2A7 3008 z02s-10
00042 duy plat yS1d Jeask jo pus 06EV-10 uosuyor sadsuely  8102/80/90 0969191
#6001 sel|ddns [ooyos 00110 loxyleuwusadng elRlRND  810Z/20/90 6569191
[Kega:1l G18€1L01Z896582202 LL6S-10 SUONEDIUNWILIOY J181uoI4  8L0Z/80/30 8669191
8518 uolos|e 2025-10 ezogleg suIXelN  810z/80/90 1569191
€872 abueyo 10 0€95-10 9/ [edoun elelens  810z/80/90 9569191
8¥'6€l ZrLv229€E106 CE95-10 AI9g UlH Jopuap obied sliap 8102/90/90 0L19Y9L
00°8¥ BOIAIBS JX8 8IS Uo 0085-10 luswdinb3 eli4 BSOY EIUES  810Z/90/90 68019%91
crel uonenpelb 96EY-10 udwod mMed  810zZ/90/90 801991
0561 £5996G L # dosyo aoe|dal G166-10 OUBION-OJNLIBIN BIOIDIBN  810Z/90/90 L0L9¥9L
0098 G182 ssaal €085-10
0S'¥¢ youn| 0085-10
§lee uBIpOISND €GE- 10 OjnuBp UaUNeD  810Z/90/90 901L9t91
§6'/9 96229852 0€55-10 ousIa samIN BIUSEY  81.02/90/90 S0L9Y9L
18'9¢6'tL Aew dsi 0085-10 Buin) yleqezi3  8102/90/90 70199l
SZ'601 1sisse Juased 908510 BI8IQED BJSJOZ anbiuluoa  81.0zZ/90/90 €0L9Y9L
0S'.¥e dnmyjooy Jejuud woousse}o 0¥85-10 sweysAg soO A19A00SIQ  21.02/90/90 Z0LovoL
£7°09S - - - - Geges8ses. c9ew o - - _UoAsYyD  810Z/90/90 _LOLOYIL
junowy junowy juswIwon 309lqo-puny 30 19p1Q ay) 0} Aed ajeq laquinN
b LTIy} pasuadxg }oayo yNo9ys

8102/1€/20 UBnoauy 8102/10/90 Poled S%29YD

Hoday pieog ozl Aegbay



WVEZ:8 810C 0€ _HAZjn_S_On_n: ulidwod Wed 1o} pajessusn BlYsey - 9170

AR ‘panscidde aq syoey) Buipssaid
= || I .nJ.Un 34dv¥DsS3 By} 1BY] pepUSLULLIODal S1}] "S98)SNi] JO pieog auy) JO UoHeZIIoYINE pue Adljod S 0UISI( BU} Yim SOUBPIODJE Ul PONSS| Usaq SABY SY289UD Buipsoaid sy
67°026'vE (aunowry %93y9) 19N
00’ Agery xe| ssjeg pledun sso
6¥°026'vE a4 $308YQ O JBqWINN [B)01
6¥°026'vE Ly pun4 |eJeusc) L0
junowy pasuadx3g uno) ¥23yH uonduasaq pung

Aewwng pun4

6v'0Z6'VE VA4 $)93YD JO JOqUINN [ejoL
8¥'6El criv2.9€106 CE95-1L0 AJBS Ul Jopusp obled sjlepm 8102/0Z/L0 8215591
TVA 74 UoRUBAIBIAUL Yiew OlEY-LO uidwod med 810z/02/20 1215991
0L'6EL 6£°L6 GG0EELEBEYVD

(VA4 4 11¥990.96£6 02sS-10 ouos|d @ seo dylded  8102/02/20 9¢15S91
cc o8t 106 ueipoIsno £GEV-10

8L°€C 8]0}

689°LE Jaylew uad

06'S slepjo} 0se1-10

8. ¢lLl solddns olerLO jode@ 80O  810Z/02/L0 G889l
00°66¥ diyssepes| Jawwns L02S-10 1430N 8102/0¢/10 AR
S6° LYl 8€6.9PNY 0€55-10 ouIsIq senliun elysex  g10e/02/L0 £C18S91
#8'v6 Zrly deo| s00s

[A VA4 uoibulBH Ip yum jeswW ¢0¢s-10 uosuyor ssouel4 g10¢/0¢/L0 C¢ZLGSol
£6°.02 JeaA jo pus 00.%-10 1oyieuladng ERlERD  810Z/02/L0 121GS9L
00°00}°L ©8US2I| BI1emyos over-1L0 slemyjos seusy  g810¢/0¢/.0 0clSSol
00°00S'% c#8l-Ll 1285-10 Aouejunodoy yoleoy usydels 810z/1 1120 990€S91
9.°0.6'L) 8€°G86'8 dns Aew

8€°G86'8 1dns aunf 8€85-10 P3 1O 2040 Anog ewouos  8L0Z/1L/L0 G90€591L
6C°.E 209 ¢€95-10 Auedwoo uebioy Aey  gLOZ/LLILO #90€591
€891 A IHAN 2414 0255-10 ouloe[3 @ seg ouded  gLOZ/LL/L0 £90€S91L
o2 7Y 2896682701 L165-10 SuoljEDIUNWILIOY Joljuoi4  810Z/LL/L0 290€s91
AN Z-8l G12S0¢t6 GGS6-10 1de( Juswdojere( uswhodws  gLOZ/LL/L0 190ES9L

__6l'9l¢ - - juey jooyds Gz0Lggooz  0KSstlo - - seBusly  8102/11/20 090e59L
junowy junowy juawIWwodD jo8lqo-pun4 10 18pIQ dY) 0) Aed ajeq JaquinN
¥o94d pasuadx3 3o8Yyo ¥93Y9d

810Z/1£/L0 ybnoiuy 8102/10/90 Pa3eA SRI2YD

Hoday pieog ozLAedbay



7/29/2018 Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - April 1, 2018 - June 30, 2018

Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report - April 1, 2018 - June
30,2018

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution
of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board
of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly
scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school district. The report shall include the number of
complaints by general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The
complaints and written responses shall be available as public records.

* Required

Name of District *

Kashia School District

Name and Title of Person Reporting *

Patti Pomplin, Business Manager

Phone Number *

707-321-5849

Email Address *

ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

INIQRTRIINCTINNAI RMATERIAI Q %
hitps://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSein-LvKQ2sNQBC6SI8r7xmzOQJZCnTJIYIZTgYJp3jR3PvSAviewform 1/3



7/29/2018

Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - April 1, 2018 - June 30, 2018
MMV 1INV IVINAL IVIM ) I ML

@ There were 0 complaints received during this quarter.

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT *

@ There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

FACILITIES *

(® There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction and Services *

(® There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved/and or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Complaint Details

Your answer

TFACHFR VACANCY AND/OR MISASKIGNMFENT

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSein-LvKQ2sNQBC6SI8r7xmz0QJZCnTJIYOZTgYJp3jR3Pv5Aviewform

23



7/29/2018 Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - April 1, 2018 - June 30, 2018
1 k=AW Il N VAVWWAMYINI I MV YW NJEN IV WIJINI I VNIV Il Y

Complaint Details

Your answer

FACILITIES

Complaint Details

Your answer

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction and Services
Complaint Details

Your answer

SUBMIT

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This form was created inside of Sonoma County Office of Education. Report Abuse - Terms of Service - Additional
Terms

https:/docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSein-LvKQ2sNQBC6SI8r 7xmzOQJZCnTJIYOZ TgYJp3jR3Pv5Aiewform

33



Kashia School District

31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone, 707-785-2802 fax

MEMORANDIUM of UNDERSTANDING
Between
Annan Paterson M.S. & Kashia School District
Reading and Math Intervention Program 2018-19

This Agreement is entered into August, 2018 and will continue through June 30, 2019,
by and between Kashia Elementary School District (“District”) and Annan Paterson M.S.
(Independent Contractor) with respect to the following recitals:

A. Government Code section 53060 and Education Code Sections 35160/2233
authorize the employment of persons to perform special services as independent
contractors; and

B. The public interest, convenience, necessity and general welfare will be served by
this appointment.

NOW THEREFORE, Independent Contractor and District agree as follows:

1. Independent Contractor Services.
Daily sessions for every student for six (6) weeks using Great Leaps Digital Reading
Intervention and Great Leaps Math Intervention; training staff and volunteers; daily
charting and final report per student; consultation with administration.

2. Payment
Total for 15 hours per week for 6 weeks not to exceed $3,250, to be billed the 314 and 6t

weeks of provided services.

3. Independent Contractor Status.
Independent Contractor and any and all agents and employees of Independent
Contractor, shall perform this Agreement in their independent capacity and not as
officers, employees or agents of the District.

4. Indemnity.
Independent Contractor shall indemnify, defend and save the District, Its Board of

Trustees, officers, agents and employees, harmless from any and all claims, damages,
losses, causes of actions, and demands, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs,
incurred in connection with or in any manner arising out of Independent Contractor’s
performance of the work contemplated by this Agreement.



5. Termination of Agreement.
District may terminate this Agreement at any time for any reason upon written notice to
the Independent Contractor. In the event of early termination, Independent Contractor
shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the date of termination. The District
may proceed with the work in any manner the District deems proper.

6. Assignment.
The Agreement is personal and shall not be assigned by Independent Contractor either
in whole or in part. Any such purported assignment shall void this Agreement.

7. Worker’s Compensation Insurance.
Independent Contractor agrees to provide all necessary Workers’ Compensation
insurance for Independent Contractor’s employees, if any, at his/her own cost and
expense.

8. Taxes.
Independent Contractor agrees that Independent Contractor has no entitlement to any
future work from the District or to any employment or fringe benefits from the District.

, Frances Johnson, Superintendent

District Representative

, Annan Paterson M.S.

Independent Contractor

Social Security Number:
Annan Paterson

P.O. Box 1490

Gualala, CA 95445



INVSS:LL 8102 L Bny ‘(NINdINOdd) ulldwod med 10} pajelauss BIYSEY - 9%0

v 4o | sbeg
AN |H| . B 0=vav '(1o =pung ‘A = wbwulo_bwox ,whu.:o_wmw_cmmhov Aq paiayi4 '[opoI 196png ‘les A [eosid ‘610 Ag dnole  Lonosiag
0 paubissy Jay10
....Il|||.|.uu......l....|.V 0 SOJUIEHSOUN OIWIOUOOT 10} SAISSSY
ol <
0 sjuawubissy Jaui0
!
oM — st/robub QSM S\Q\/ mv& ! ¥ 0 papiwwod JBUio
) 1
A»U.) IQ &.Q[ 20 2¢ AQQO 1 V 0 sjuswabueLy uonezijiqes
\._| Q.Q 0 1 “ 5 0 poloLISoY
5 0 S}ossy 9|qepuadsuoN

L P

A1
)\G\C%(_\bb\u../l G B Junowy sjusuodwo? asuejeg pun4 Buipug

M)
A522T n..o‘f.sj\o

% vE8TS 00°H£8°2$ aoualoylq 9ouejeg pund
96Z°612$ 00°962°612$ aouejeg pung Bujpug
||.l|lllll|.ll.|.lll.....lll|11\|
oL9's vV L0g'8.8$ 00°20€'8.£$ sesq |ejoy -
\4 £8 “Z bl \®_ Tw BRI 00°L¥L18ES $30In0S3Y (€30 +
h 05 _\\ & vV Grro ® zov'alzs 00Z9v'912$ aouejeg pung Buluuibag
sjusuodwo) asuejeqg pun4 buipul Junowy ejoL <mu_”wa
a
bl- 810z

pung [elsusn

61/810¢C 1EDA |BOSI] paeoq isnbne |0-6L39 IPCIN

sisAjeuy Alewwng 3abpng e0196png



WV LG:LL 81L0%/1/8 PotuLd | abed {8102/ 1/¥0 A9Y) B-puny :aji4
02’810z - a1emyos Buniodey epueUls SOVS
uopeonp3 Jo 1daQ eluloy ey
[%0°0 000 000 000 ' 000 000 000 S3SMN/SIOHNOS ONIONVYNIH ¥3HLIO TVIOL (P |
%00 000 000 000 000 000 1000 6668-0868 suoinguuoD (g
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0£9/ sasn (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 sa01n0g (e
$9S/$924N0S J8Y}0 (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6294-009. InQ sisysuel (q
%00 000 000 000 .Bb...llldull\:\\. 000 000 6268-0068 uj sigysuel] (e
ao“.N T. | s19jsuel] punpal (L
207 4
. 1) -
ay 09 Cuio© - \45&@ NoN 4598 — b Ioch'oe — $3SN/S30UNOS ONIONVNIL ¥3H10 "d
%006~ 00°%05°9 000 007059 1277289 16756 8Y 98'268°Gl (68 - S¥) SISN ANV STOUNOS ONIONVNI |
¥IHLO IHO0438 STUNLIANIAXI ¥IA0
S3INN3AIY 40 (ADNZ1D143a) $$309X3 D
%5 6¢ 00°218¥8¢E 00288811 00'6€6'692 leceee L62 81°198°65 €029¢/€C SIHNLIANIIXT TVLOL (6
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66£2-00S. SIS0 192J1pU] Jo s19ysuel] - 0BInQ JayiO (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66%.-00%/ (sis0D
662.-001L 10841pu| J0 siajsuel) Buipnoxa) obINO JaYio (2
%00 000 000 000 000 [000 000 6669-0009 Kepno |eyde) (9
%L LT 00'8¥z'ZZe 00'€€0°L9 00612551 SO9V0'VLL 89°086°¢E LEGOV LT | 6665-000S sainypuadx3 Bunesedo 1eylo pue seanes (g
%9 0% 00769792 00'v65 ¥ 00°001°zC 7’88681 0569€¢ 2681991 666%-000% selddng pue syoog (4
%S ¥T 00'68.°v¢ 002vZ'6 002¥SSL GB'G06'61 00999 GeIL¥C el 666€-000€ sjyeuag @ahojdw3 (g
CANYA 00'625°LE 000 00'625°1E €1280°92 000 £17.£0'92 6662-0002 saleles payisse|) (¢
%9°9¢ 0019562 00'800°8€ 00°€SS LY 9.°6¥2'8S 00°L¥C'8L 9.'866'6€ 6661-000} Saue[eS pajeayipa) (|
|
STUNLIANILX3 9
%8 00 12€ 16€ 003881} 00'6€V222 86 0G0 ¢9¢ 60962801 68 5¢C €62 S3NNIATY VLIOL (G
%E 6 0000560} 00°000°¢6 0000591 €Z'161°001 0026828 | €T66T L) 66.8-0098 SNUBASY 207 JBUIO (¥
% Ly 00°26%'6 00Z8ZF 0061Z°S 612579 60°CESY 0L'6L9°L 6658-00€8 anuaAsy 9jels 1Yo (¢
%56 00°€€.°08 0000912 00°€E1L'66 €1198°¢L 00'120'12 €L'06L725 6628-0018 anusAdY [eIapad (2
%SG 00165161 000 00165161 SPOPSI8L 000 cropSL8L 6608-0108 $82.1N0S 4401 (1
S3NN3ATY 'V
420 @ 3) @ o) (a) (V) | sspod  sspog sdinosay uonduosag
uwnjod J+qa’10o pajolsay pajousalun q+V 02 pajoLsoy pajouysaluf | 193[q0
a % pung |ejo pund |ejoL
19bpng 61-81.02 s|en}dy paypneun gi-2102 -
109[q0 Aq sanypuadx3
10 W0 paloLlsay pue pajousalun Auno) ewouos
0000000 3880. 6% pun4 [eJaua5) ABjUBWI[T BIYSEY

S[eNOY palipneun



Date: Wed, July 11, 2018 9:53 am

To: "nina@stewartspoint.org" <nina@stewartspoint.org>,
"nathan@stewartspoint.org" <pathan@stewartspoint.org>, randy
<randy@stewartspoint.org>

Cc: "fjohnson@scoe.org" <fjohnson@scoe.org>

Thank you for taking part in EPA Region 9's lead testing program at Tribal
schools.

Lead drinking water samples were taken at the Kashia Elementary School on
June 13, 2018. Attached is the lab report for your school sample results -
the following is a summary:

Name of Sample Location (Sample ID) Result (ppb)
Kitchen sink — school 0.80*
Classroom drinking fountain 4.6

Kitchen sink — admin building 2.9
Bathroom faucet 5.5

*this result is less than the reporting limit, therefore, should be considered an estimate

All of the results at the Kashia Elementary School were below the level of
concern (15 ppb) and do not trigger follow up sampling. Any amount of lead
in drinking water may be harmful to human health, but lower levels pose a
lower risk and will not prompt further action by EPA Region 9. If you would
like to take action on your own, we can consult with you on
recommendations for next steps.

Please feel free to contact me at 415-972-3571

or gambatese.jason@epa.gov if you have any questions. EPA Region 9 will
provide consultation for Tribal schools and answer any questions regarding
lead in schools.

If you have questions regarding environmental children’s health and general
lead in drinking water, or if any parents or your community members have
questions, please feel free to contact or refer them to Jackie Menghrajani at
415-972-3259 or Menghrajani.Jacquelyn@epa.gov.

Jason Gambatese

EPA Region 9

Drinking Water Protection Section (WTR 3-2)
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

phone: 415-972-3571

fax: 415-947-3545

email: gambatese.jason@epa.qgov




Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Certificated Personnel

BP 4100
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that teachers and other certificated personnel work closely
with students in carrying out the district's educational goals. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall ensure that the duties, responsibilities, and district's expectations for certificated
positions are clearly defined and made known to each member of the certificated staff.

Each certificated staff member shall be held accountable for duties assigned to him/her and shall
undergo regular performance evaluations in accordance with law and negotiated agreements.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

The Board strongly encourages certificated staff to continually improve their skills and pursue
excellence within their profession.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Policies, rules and regulations related to certificated personnel shall be available to all concerned
and shall be administered in a fair and equitable manner.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

90 Definition, certificated and certified
44006 Certificated person
GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Recruitment And Selection

BP 4111
Personnel

The Board of Trustees is committed to employing suitable, qualified individuals to carry out the
district's mission to provide high-quality education to its students and to ensure the efficiency of
district operations.

(cf. 0100 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 4100 - Certificated Personnel)

(cf. 4200 - Classified Personnel)

(cf. 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop fair, open, and transparent recruitment
and selection processes and procedures which ensure that individuals are selected based on
demonstrated knowledge, skills, and competence and not on any bias, personal preference, or
unlawful discrimination.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

(cf. 4111.2/4211.2/4311.2 - Legal Status Requirement)

When a vacancy occurs, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall review the job
description for the position to ensure that it accurately describes the major functions and duties
of the position. He/she also shall disseminate job announcements to ensure a wide range of
candidates.

With Board approval, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may provide incentives to recruit
teachers, administrators, or other employees to work in low-performing schools or in hard-to-fill
positions.

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

The district's selection procedures shall include screening processes, interviews, observations,
and recommendations from previous employers as necessary to identify the best possible
candidate for a position. The Superintendent/Principal or designee may establish an interview
committee, as appropriate, to rank candidates and recommend finalists. All discussions and
recommendations shall be confidential in accordance with law.



(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)

During job interviews, applicants may be asked to describe or demonstrate how they will be able
to perform the duties of the job. No inquiry shall be made with regard to any category of
discrimination prohibited by state or federal law.

For each position, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall present to the Board one
candidate who meets all qualifications established by law and the Board for the position. No
person shall be employed by the Board without the recommendation or endorsement of the
Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 4112 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners)

(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 4112.8/4212.8/4312.8 - Employment of Relatives)

(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

41530-41533 Professional Development Block Grant

44066 Limitations on certification requirement

44259 Teaching credential; exception; designated subjects; minimum requirements
44735 Teaching as a Priority block grant

44740-44741 Personnel management assistance teams
44750 Teacher recruitment resource center

44830-44831 Employment of certificated persons

44858 Age or marital status in certificated positions

44859 Prohibition against certain rules and regulations re: residency
45103-45139 Employment (classified employees)

49406 Examination for tuberculosis

GOVERNMENT CODE

815.2 Liability of public entities and public employees
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, including:
12940-12956 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

1324a Unlawful employment of aliens

1324b Unfair immigration related practices

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964



2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

COURT DECISIONS

C.A. v William S. Hart Union High School District et al., (2012) 138 Cal.Rptr.3d 1

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Education Job Opportunities Information Network: http://www.edjoin.org

Teach USA: http://www.calteach.org

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Legal Status Requirement

BP 4111.2
Personnel

The Board of Trustees shall ensure that the district employs only those individuals who are
lawfully authorized to work in the United States.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall verify the employment eligibility of all persons
hired by completing the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Form I-9, Employment
Eligibility Verification, for each individual hired and ensure that the district does not knowingly
hire or continue to employ any person not authorized to work in the United States. (8 USC
1324a)

In accordance with law, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that district
employment practices do not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of citizenship status or
national origin, including, but not limited to, discrimination against any refugees, grantees of
asylum, or persons qualified for permanent or temporary residency.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4111 - Recruitment and Selection)

(cf. 4211 - Recruitment and Selection)

(cf. 4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

Legal Reference:

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 8

1324a Unlawful employment of aliens

1324b Unfair immigrant-related employment practices
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 8
274a.1-274a.14 Control of Employment of Aliens

Management Resources:

U.S. CITIZENSHIP AND IMMIGRATION SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Handbook for Employers: Instructions for Completing Form I-9, April 2009
WEB SITES

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services: http://www.uscis.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Certification

AR 41122
Personnel

Registration

Each person employed by the district for a position requiring certification qualifications shall,
within 60 days after beginning employment, register with the county office of education a valid
credential issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) authorizing the person to
work in that position. Certificated employees also shall register renewed credentials within 60
days after the renewal. (Education Code 44330, 44857)

Basic Skills Proficiency Test

The district shall not initially hire on a permanent, temporary, or substitute basis a certificated
person seeking employment in the capacity designated in his/her credential unless that person
has passed the California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST) in reading, writing, and
mathematics or is specifically exempted from the requirement by law. (Education Code 44252,
44252.6, 44830)

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency)

(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

The district may hire a certificated teacher who has not taken the CBEST if he/she has not yet
been afforded the opportunity to take the test. The employee shall take the test at the earliest
opportunity and may remain employed by the district pending the receipt of his/her test results.
(Education Code 44830)

An out-of-state prepared teacher shall complete the CBEST requirement within one year of being
issued a California preliminary credential by the CTC unless he/she has completed a basic skills
proficiency test in another state or is otherwise exempted by law. An out-of-state prepared
teacher applying to the CTC for a one-year nonrenewable credential pending completion of the
CBEST requirement shall pass the district's basic skills proficiency test which is at least
equivalent to the district test required for high school graduation. (Education Code 44252,
44274.2)



(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency)
(cf. 6162.5 - High School Exit Examination)

A person holding or applying for a designated subjects special subjects credential which does not
require possession of a bachelor's degree shall pass the district proficiency test in lieu of the
CBEST. (Education Code 44252, 44830)

Short-Term Staff Permit

The district may request that the CTC issue a short-term staff permit (STSP) to an applicant who
meets the qualifications specified in 5 CCR 80021 whenever there is a need to immediately fill a
classroom based on an acute staffing need, including, but not limited to, the following
circumstances: (5 CCR 80021)

1. Enrollment adjustments require the addition of another teacher.
2 The teacher of record is unable to finish the school year due to approved leave or illness.
3. The applicant needs additional time to complete preservice requirements for enrollment

into an approved internship program.
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

4, The applicant is unable to enroll in an approved internship program due to timelines or
lack of space in the program.

5. A third-year extension of an internship program is unavailable or the applicant has
withdrawn from an internship program.

When requesting issuance of an STSP, the district shall submit to the CTC: (5 CCR 80021)
1. Verification that it has conducted a local recruitment for the permit being requested

2. Verification that it has provided the permit holder with orientation to the curriculum and to
instruction and classroom management techniques and has assigned a mentor teacher for the
term of the permit

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

3. Written justification for the permit signed by the Superintendent/Principal or designee

The holder of an STSP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple

subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021)



Provisional Internship Permit

The district may request that the CTC issue a provisional internship permit (PIP) to an applicant
who meets the qualifications specified in 5 CCR 80021.1 whenever a suitable credentialed
teacher cannot be found after a diligent search. The district shall verify all of the following: (5
CCR 80021.1, 80026.5)

1. A diligent search has been conducted for a suitable credentialed teacher or suitable
qualified intern as evidenced by documentation of the search.

The search shall include, but not be limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting
college and university placement centers, and advertising in print or electronic media.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

2. Orientation, guidance, and assistance shall be provided to the permit holder as specified
in 5 CCR 80026.5.

The orientation shall include, but not be limited to, an overview of the curriculum the permit
holder is expected to teach and effective instruction and classroom management techniques at the
permit holder's assigned level. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assign an
experienced educator to guide and assist each permit holder.

3. The district shall assist the permit holder in developing a personalized plan through a
district-selected assessment that would lead to subject-matter competence related to the permit.

4, The district shall assist the permit holder to seek and enroll in subject-matter training,
such as workshops or seminars and site-based courses, along with training in test-taking
strategies, and shall assist the permit holder in meeting the credential subject-matter competence
requirement related to the permit.

5. A notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position has been made public.

The district shall submit a copy of the agenda item presented at a public Board of Trustees
meeting which shall state the name of the applicant, the assignment in which the applicant will
be employed including the subject(s) and grade(s) that he/she will be teaching, and that the
applicant will be employed on the basis of a PIP. The district also shall submit a signed statement
from the Superintendent/Principal or designee that the agenda item was acted upon favorably.

6. The candidate has been apprised of steps to earn a credential and enroll in an internship
program.

The holder of a PIP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple
subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021.1)



Visiting Faculty Permits

The district may request that the CTC issue a visiting faculty permit authorizing an individual to
teach in departmentalized classes if he/she has at least three years full-time teaching experience
at an accredited postsecondary institution, possesses a master's degree in a subject area closely
related to the subject he/she proposes to teach, and meets other qualifications specified in law.
In such cases, the district shall provide the CTC with both of the following: (Education Code
44300.1)

L. Annual documentation that the district has implemented a process for conducting a
diligent search that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting
college and university placement centers, advertising in local newspapers, and participating in
job fairs in California, but has been unable to recruit a sufficient number of certificated teachers
to teach the subject matter that the visiting faculty member proposes to teach

2. The Board-adopted Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators based on the
documentation set forth in item #1

Credential Waiver/"Long-Term Substitute" Emergency Permits

If the district 1s unable to place a teacher who has completed a teacher preparation program, the
district shall make reasonable efforts to recruit an individual for the assignment in the following
order: (Education Code 44225.7)

1. A candidate who is qualified to participate in and enrolls in an approved internship
program in the region of the district

2. A candidate who is scheduled to complete preliminary credential requirements within six
months and who is provided orientation, guidance, and assistance by the district

If an individual who meets the criteria specified in item #1 or 2 above is not available to the
district, the district may, as a last resort, request from the CTC a credential waiver or an
emergency permit for the assignment of an individual who does not meet those criteria.
(Education Code 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023, 80026)

The district may request an emergency permit authorizing resource specialist, Crosscultural,
Language and Academic Development (CLAD), Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language and
Academic Development (BCLAD), or library media services.

In order to request an emergency permit, the district shall annually submit the Board-approved
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators on a form provided by the CTC, including
certification that the district has made reasonable efforts to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the
assignment. (Education Code 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023, 80026)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide any first-time recipient of an emergency



teaching permit with an orientation to teaching which shall, to the extent reasonably feasible,
occur before he/she begins a teaching assignment. The orientation shall include, but not be
limited to, the curriculum the teacher is expected to teach and effective techniques of classroom
instruction at the assigned grade-level span. The emergency permit holder also shall receive
guidance and assistance from an experienced educator who is a certificated district employee or a
certificated retiree from a California district or county office of education and who has
completed at least three years of full-time classroom teaching experience. (5 CCR 80026.5)

(cf. 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment)
Emergency Substitute Teaching Permits

The district may employ for day-to-day substitute teaching, at any grade level, a person with an
emergency substitute permit issued by the CTC with the following restrictions:

1. A person holding an emergency 30-day substitute permit, or any valid teaching or
services credential that requires at least a bachelor's degree and completion of the CBEST, shall
not serve as a substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year.
He/she shall not serve as a substitute in a special education classroom for more than 20 days for
any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.3, 80025.4)

2 A person with an emergency career substitute teaching permit shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 60 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.1)

3. A person with an emergency substitute permit for prospective teachers shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year and not more than 90
days total during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.2)

4. A person with an emergency substitute permit for career technical education shall teach
only in a program of technical, trade, or vocational education and not serve as a substitute for
more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.5)

Before employing a person with an emergency substitute permit pursuant to item #1 or 4 above,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall prepare and keep on file a signed Statement of
Need for the school year. The Statement of Need shall describe the situation or circumstances
that necessitate the use of a 30-day substitute permit holder and state either that a credentialed
person is not available or that the available credentialed person does not meet the district's
specified employment criteria. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.5)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Appointment And Conditions Of Employment

AR 4112
Personnel

Upon recommendation from the Superintendent/Principal or designee, the Board of Trustees
shall approve the appointment of all certificated personnel.

(cf. 4111 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

Individuals appointed to the certificated staff shall:

1. Possess the appropriate certification qualifications and register the certification document
in accordance with law and Board policy (Education Code 44250-44279, 44330)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

2. Demonstrate proficiency in basic skills as required by law and Board policy (Education
Code 44252.5, 44830)

3. When required by the federal No Child Left Behind Act for teachers of core academic
subjects, possess the qualifications of "highly qualified" teachers as defined in law, Board policy

and administrative regulations (20 USC 6319)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

4. Submit to fingerprinting as required by law (Education Code 44830.1)
3. Not have been convicted of a violent or serious felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5 or
1192.7, unless the individual has received a certificate of rehabilitation and pardon (Education

Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

6. Not have been convicted of any sex offense as defined in Education Code 44010
(Education Code 44836)

7. Not have been required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 290 because



of a conviction for a crime where the victim was a minor under the age of 16 (Penal Code
290.95)

(cf. 3515.5 - Sex Offender Notification)

8. Not have been determined to be a sexual psychopath pursuant to Welfare and Institutions
Code 6300-6332 (Education Code 44837)

9. Not have been convicted of any controlled substance offense as defined in Education
Code 44011 (Education Code 44836)

10.  Submit to a physical examination, tuberculosis testing and/or provide a medical
certificate as required by law and Board policy (Education Code 44839, 49406)

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

11.  Furnish a statement of military service and, if any was rendered, a copy of the discharge
or release from service or, if no such document is available, other suitable evidence of the
termination of service (Education Code 44838)

12.  File the oath or affirmation of allegiance required by Government Code 3100-3109
(cf. 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3 - Oath or Affirmation)

13.  Fulfill any other requirements as specified by law, collective bargaining agreement,
Board policy or administrative regulation

(cf. 4112.8/4212.8/4312.8 - Employment of Relatives)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35161 Powers and duties

44008 Effect of termination of probation

44009 Conviction of specified crimes; definitions

44010 Sex offense

44011 Controlled substance offense

44066 Limitation on certification requirements

44250-44277 Credential types

44330 Effect of registration of certification document

44830.1 Felons; certificated positions; criminal record summary; fingerprints
44836 Employment of person convicted of sex offenses or controlled substance offenses
44837 Employment of sexual sociopath

44838 Statement of military service

44839 Medical certificate



44839.5 Medical certificate for retirant

49406 Examination for tuberculosis

GOVERNMENT CODE

3100-3109 Oaths or affirmations of allegiance for disaster service workers and public
employees

12940-12950 Unlawful employment practices

PENAL CODE

290 Registration of sex offenders

290.95 Disclosure by persons required to register as sex offenders
667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms

1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

6300-6332 Sexual psychopaths

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

6100-6125 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Highly qualified teachers

7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

200.55-200.57 Highly qualified teachers

Regulation ~KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Contracts

AR 4112.1
Personnel

When initially employed, certificated employees shall receive a written statement of their
employment status and salary. In the case of temporary employees, this statement shall clearly
indicate the temporary nature of the employment and the length of time for which the person is
being employed. (Education Code 44916)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)
Length of Contract (Districts with less than 250 ADA)

Any certificated employee may be offered a continuing contract covering a period longer than
one year but not exceeding four years. (Education Code 44929.20)

(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts)
Reemployment Notices

By May 30 of each year, the clerk or secretary of the Board may give, or mail by certified mail
with return receipt requested, written notices to probationary and permanent certificated
employees requesting that they notify the district of their intent to remain in district service for
the next school year. This notice shall include a copy of Education Code 44842. If an
employee, without good cause, fails to notify the district before July 1 that he/she will remain in
district service, the employee may be deemed to have declined reemployment and the employee's
services may be terminated on June 30 of that year. (Education Code 44842)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 4117.2/4217.2/4317.2 - Resignation)
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 9122 - Secretary)

Employee Notification
By May 15 of each year, each classroom teacher shall notify the Superintendent/Principal or
designee of his/her intent to return to a teaching position for the next school year. (Education

Code 44832)

An employee on leave of absence shall notify the district of his/her intent to remain in service the
following year in accordance with law, Board policy and administrative regulation.



(cf. 4161/4261/4361 - Leaves)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44832 Teachers; notice of intent to return

44842 Failure to provide notice or to report to work

44843 Notice of employment (to county superintendent)
44916 Time of classification; statement of employment status
44929.20 Continuing contract-districts w/less than 250 ADA
44955 Reduction in number of employees

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Certification

AR 4112.2
Personnel

Registration

Each person employed by the district for a position requiring certification qualifications shall,
within 60 days after beginning employment, register with the county office of education a valid
credential issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) authorizing the person to
work in that position. Certificated employees also shall register renewed credentials within 60
days after the renewal. (Education Code 44330, 44857)

Basic Skills Proficiency Test

The district shall not initially hire on a permanent, temporary, or substitute basis a certificated
person seeking employment in the capacity designated in his/her credential unless that person
has passed the California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST) in reading, writing, and
mathematics or is specifically exempted from the requirement by law. (Education Code 44252,
44252.6, 44830)

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency)

(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

The district may hire a certificated teacher who has not taken the CBEST if he/she has not yet
been afforded the opportunity to take the test. The employee shall take the test at the earliest
opportunity and may remain employed by the district pending the receipt of his/her test results.
(Education Code 44830)

An out-of-state prepared teacher shall complete the CBEST requirement within one year of being
issued a California preliminary credential by the CTC unless he/she has completed a basic skills
proficiency test in another state or is otherwise exempted by law. An out-of-state prepared
teacher applying to the CTC for a one-year nonrenewable credential pending completion of the
CBEST requirement shall pass the district's basic skills proficiency test which is at least
equivalent to the district test required for high school graduation. (Education Code 44252,
44274.2)



(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency)
(cf. 6162.5 - High School Exit Examination)

A person holding or applying for a designated subjects special subjects credential which does not
require possession of a bachelor's degree shall pass the district proficiency test in lieu of the
CBEST. (Education Code 44252, 44830)

Short-Term Staff Permit

The district may request that the CTC issue a short-term staff permit (STSP) to an applicant who
meets the qualifications specified in 5 CCR 80021 whenever there is a need to immediately fill a
classroom based on an acute staffing need, including, but not limited to, the following
circumstances: (5 CCR 80021)

1. Enrollment adjustments require the addition of another teacher.
2. The teacher of record is unable to finish the school year due to approved leave or illness.
3. The applicant needs additional time to complete preservice requirements for enrollment

into an approved internship program.
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

4, The applicant is unable to enroll in an approved internship program due to timelines or
lack of space in the program.

5. A third-year extension of an internship program is unavailable or the applicant has
withdrawn from an internship program.

When requesting issuance of an STSP, the district shall submit to the CTC: (5 CCR 80021)
1. Verification that it has conducted a local recruitment for the permit being requested

2. Verification that it has provided the permit holder with orientation to the curriculum and to
instruction and classroom management techniques and has assigned a mentor teacher for the
term of the permit

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

3. Written justification for the permit signed by the Superintendent/Principal or designee

The holder of an STSP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple

subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021)



Provisional Internship Permit

The district may request that the CTC issue a provisional internship permit (PIP) to an applicant
who meets the qualifications specified in 5 CCR 80021.1 whenever a suitable credentialed
teacher cannot be found after a diligent search. The district shall verify all of the following: (5
CCR 80021.1, 80026.5)

1. A diligent search has been conducted for a suitable credentialed teacher or suitable
qualified intern as evidenced by documentation of the search.

The search shall include, but not be limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting
college and university placement centers, and advertising in print or electronic media.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

2. Orientation, guidance, and assistance shall be provided to the permit holder as specified
in 5 CCR 80026.5.

The orientation shall include, but not be limited to, an overview of the curriculum the permit
holder is expected to teach and effective instruction and classroom management techniques at the
permit holder's assigned level. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assign an
experienced educator to guide and assist each permit holder.

3. The district shall assist the permit holder in developing a personalized plan through a
district-selected assessment that would lead to subject-matter competence related to the permit.

4, The district shall assist the permit holder to seek and enroll in subject-matter training,
such as workshops or seminars and site-based courses, along with training in test-taking
strategies, and shall assist the permit holder in meeting the credential subject-matter competence
requirement related to the permit.

5. A notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position has been made public.

The district shall submit a copy of the agenda item presented at a public Board of Trustees
meeting which shall state the name of the applicant, the assignment in which the applicant will
be employed including the subject(s) and grade(s) that he/she will be teaching, and that the
applicant will be employed on the basis of a PIP. The district also shall submit a signed statement
from the Superintendent/Principal or designee that the agenda item was acted upon favorably.

6. The candidate has been apprised of steps to earn a credential and enroll in an internship
program.

The holder of a PIP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple
subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021.1)



Visiting Faculty Permits

The district may request that the CTC issue a visiting faculty permit authorizing an individual to
teach in departmentalized classes if he/she has at least three years full-time teaching experience
at an accredited postsecondary institution, possesses a master's degree in a subject area closely
related to the subject he/she proposes to teach, and meets other qualifications specified in law.
In such cases, the district shall provide the CTC with both of the following: (Education Code
44300.1)

1. Annual documentation that the district has implemented a process for conducting a
diligent search that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting
college and university placement centers, advertising in local newspapers, and participating in
job fairs in California, but has been unable to recruit a sufficient number of certificated teachers
to teach the subject matter that the visiting faculty member proposes to teach

2. The Board-adopted Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators based on the
documentation set forth in item #1

Credential Waiver/"Long-Term Substitute” Emergency Permits

If the district is unable to place a teacher who has completed a teacher preparation program, the
district shall make reasonable efforts to recruit an individual for the assignment in the following
order: (Education Code 44225.7)

1. A candidate who is qualified to participate in and enrolls in an approved internship
program in the region of the district

2. A candidate who is scheduled to complete preliminary credential requirements within six
months and who is provided orientation, guidance, and assistance by the district

If an individual who meets the criteria specified in item #1 or 2 above is not available to the
district, the district may, as a last resort, request from the CTC a credential waiver or an
emergency permit for the assignment of an individual who does not meet those criteria.
(Education Code 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023, 80026)

The district may request an emergency permit authorizing resource specialist, Crosscultural,
Language and Academic Development (CLAD), Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language and
Academic Development (BCLAD), or library media services.

In order to request an emergency permit, the district shall annually submit the Board-approved
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators on a form provided by the CTC, including
certification that the district has made reasonable efforts to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the
assignment. (Education Code 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023, 80026)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide any first-time recipient of an emergency



teaching permit with an orientation to teaching which shall, to the extent reasonably feasible,
occur before he/she begins a teaching assignment. The orientation shall include, but not be
limited to, the curriculum the teacher is expected to teach and effective techniques of classroom
instruction at the assigned grade-level span. The emergency permit holder also shall receive
guidance and assistance from an experienced educator who is a certificated district employee or a
certificated retiree from a California district or county office of education and who has
completed at least three years of full-time classroom teaching experience. (5 CCR 80026.5)

(cf. 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment)
Emergency Substitute Teaching Permits

The district may employ for day-to-day substitute teaching, at any grade level, a person with an
emergency substitute permit issued by the CTC with the following restrictions:

1. A person holding an emergency 30-day substitute permit, or any valid teaching or
services credential that requires at least a bachelor's degree and completion of the CBEST, shall
not serve as a substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year.
He/she shall not serve as a substitute in a special education classroom for more than 20 days for
any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.3, 80025.4)

2. A person with an emergency career substitute teaching permit shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 60 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.1)

3. A person with an emergency substitute permit for prospective teachers shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year and not more than 90
days total during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.2)

4, A person with an emergency substitute permit for career technical education shall teach
only in a program of technical, trade, or vocational education and not serve as a substitute for
more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.5)

Before employing a person with an emergency substitute permit pursuant to item #1 or 4 above,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall prepare and keep on file a signed Statement of
Need for the school year. The Statement of Need shall describe the situation or circumstances
that necessitate the use of a 30-day substitute permit holder and state either that a credentialed
person is not available or that the available credentialed person does not meet the district's
specified employment criteria. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.5)

Regulation  KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Certification

BP 4112.2
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the district's ability to provide a high-quality educational
program is dependent upon the employment of certificated staff who are adequately prepared and
have demonstrated proficiency in basic skills and in the subject matter to be taught. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that persons employed in positions requiring
certification qualifications possess the appropriate credential or permit from the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing (CTC) authorizing their employment in such positions.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency)
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

All teachers of core academic subjects shall meet the requirements of the No Child Left Behind
Act. (20 USC 6319, 7801; 5 CCR 6100-6125)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

When a credentialed teacher or intern is not available, the district may request that the CTC issue
a short-term staff permit, provisional internship permit (PIP), visiting faculty permit, emergency
permit, or credential waiver under the conditions and limitations provided in state or federal law.

When requesting a PIP, the Board shall approve, as an action item at a public Board meeting, a
notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position. (5 CCR 80021.1)

Before requesting a visiting faculty permit or emergency permit, the Board shall annually
approve a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators as an action item at a regularly
scheduled public Board meeting. (Education Code 44300.1; 5 CCR 80026)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide support and guidance to noncredentialed
teachers in accordance with law to ensure the quality of the instructional program. He/she also



may provide assistance and support to staff holding preliminary credentials to help them meet the
qualifications required for the professional clear credential.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction)
(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8360-8370 Qualifications of child care personnel

32340-32341 Unlawful issuance of a credential

35186 Complaints regarding teacher vacancy or misassignment
41520-41522 Teacher Credentialing Block Grant

42647 Eligibility to issue warrants

44066 Limitations on certification requirements

44200-44399 Teacher credentialing, especially:

44250-44277 Credential types; minimum requirements
44279.1-44279.7 Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program
44300-44302 Emergency permits and visiting faculty permits
44320.2 Teachers' performance assessment

44325-44329.5 District interns

44330-44355 Certificates and credentials

44380-44387 Alternative certification program

44395-44399 National Board for Professional Teaching Standards
44420-44440 Revocation and suspension of credentials
44450-44468 University internship program

44560-44562 Certificated Staff Mentoring Program

44735 Teaching as a Priority Block Grant

44830-44929 Employment of certificated persons; requirement of proficiency in basic skills
56060-56063 Substitute teachers in special education

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

6100-6125 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act
80001-80674.6 Commission on Teacher Credentialing

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6311 Parental notifications

6312 Title I local educational agency plan

6319 Highly qualified teachers

7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

200.55-200.57 Highly qualified teachers

200.61 Parent notification regarding teacher qualifications
COURT DECISIONS

Association of Mexican-American Educators et al. v. State of California and the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing, (1993) 836 F.Supp. 1534



Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CODED CORRESPONDENCE

08-11 Approval of Amendments to Title 5 Regulations Pertaining to Multiple Subject, Single
Subject or Education Specialist Short-Term Staff Permit, July 18, 2008

08-09 New Online Credential View and Print Process, July 3, 2008

07-23 Visiting Faculty Permit, December 14, 2007

07-19 Designated Subjects Career Technical Education Teaching Credential, December 14, 2007
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Teacher Supply in California: A Report to the Legislature, April 2008

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Professional Teacher Induction Programs, June 2008
The Administrator's Assignment Manual, rev. September 2007

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Professional Teacher Preparation Programs, rev.
March 2007

California Standards for the Teaching Profession, July 1997

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants, rev. October 5, 2006

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Teacher Credentialing Examinations: http://www.ctcexams.nesinc.com
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing, Commission's Information Guide (for employers' use
only): http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/cig

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards: http://www.nbpts.org

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Certification

AR 4112.2
Personnel

Registration

Each person employed by the district for a position requiring certification qualifications shall,
within 60 days after beginning employment, register with the county office of education a valid
credential issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) authorizing the person to
work in that position. Certificated employees also shall register renewed credentials within 60
days after the renewal. (Education Code 44330, 44857)

Basic Skills Proficiency Test

The district shall not initially hire on a permanent, temporary, or substitute basis a certificated
person seeking employment in the capacity designated in his/her credential unless that person
has passed the California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST) in reading, writing, and
mathematics or is specifically exempted from the requirement by law. (Education Code 44252,
44252.6, 44830)

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency)

(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)
(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

The district may hire a certificated teacher who has not taken the CBEST if he/she has not yet
been afforded the opportunity to take the test. The employee shall take the test at the earliest
opportunity and may remain employed by the district pending the receipt of his/her test results.
(Education Code 44830)

An out-of-state prepared teacher shall complete the CBEST requirement within one year of being
issued a California preliminary credential by the CTC unless he/she has completed a basic skills
proficiency test in another state or is otherwise exempted by law. An out-of-state prepared
teacher applying to the CTC for a one-year nonrenewable credential pending completion of the
CBEST requirement shall pass the district's basic skills proficiency test which is at least
equivalent to the district test required for high school graduation. (Education Code 44252,
44274.2)



(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency)
(cf. 6162.5 - High School Exit Examination)

A person holding or applying for a designated subjects special subjects credential which does not
require possession of a bachelor's degree shall pass the district proficiency test in lieu of the
CBEST. (Education Code 44252, 44830)

Short-Term Staff Permit

The district may request that the CTC issue a short-term staff permit (STSP) to an applicant who
meets the qualifications specified in 5 CCR 80021 whenever there is a need to immediately fill a
classroom based on an acute staffing need, including, but not limited to, the following
circumstances: (5 CCR 80021)

1. Enrollment adjustments require the addition of another teacher.
2. The teacher of record is unable to finish the school year due to approved leave or illness.
3. The applicant needs additional time to complete preservice requirements for enrollment

into an approved internship program.
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

4, The applicant is unable to enroll in an approved internship program due to timelines or
lack of space in the program.

5. A third-year extension of an internship program is unavailable or the applicant has
withdrawn from an internship program.

When requesting issuance of an STSP, the district shall submit to the CTC: (5 CCR 80021)
1. Verification that it has conducted a local recruitment for the permit being requested

2. Verification that it has provided the permit holder with orientation to the curriculum and to
instruction and classroom management techniques and has assigned a mentor teacher for the
term of the permit

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

3. Written justification for the permit signed by the Superintendent/Principal or designee

The holder of an STSP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple

subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021)



Provisional Internship Permit

The district may request that the CTC issue a provisional internship permit (PIP) to an applicant
who meets the qualifications specified in 5 CCR 80021.1 whenever a suitable credentialed
teacher cannot be found after a diligent search. The district shall verify all of the following: (5
CCR 80021.1, 80026.5)

1. A diligent search has been conducted for a suitable credentialed teacher or suitable
qualified intern as evidenced by documentation of the search.

The search shall include, but not be limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting
college and university placement centers, and advertising in print or electronic media.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

2. Orientation, guidance, and assistance shall be provided to the permit holder as specified
in 5 CCR 80026.5.

The orientation shall include, but not be limited to, an overview of the curriculum the permit
holder is expected to teach and effective instruction and classroom management techniques at the
permit holder's assigned level. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assign an
experienced educator to guide and assist each permit holder.

3. The district shall assist the permit holder in developing a personalized plan through a
district-selected assessment that would lead to subject-matter competence related to the permit.

4, The district shall assist the permit holder to seek and enroll in subject-matter training,
such as workshops or seminars and site-based courses, along with training in test-taking
strategies, and shall assist the permit holder in meeting the credential subject-matter competence
requirement related to the permit.

5. A notice of intent to employ the applicant in the identified position has been made public.

The district shall submit a copy of the agenda item presented at a public Board of Trustees
meeting which shall state the name of the applicant, the assignment in which the applicant will
be employed including the subject(s) and grade(s) that he/she will be teaching, and that the
applicant will be employed on the basis of a PIP. The district also shall submit a signed statement
from the Superintendent/Principal or designee that the agenda item was acted upon favorably.

6. The candidate has been apprised of steps to earn a credential and enroll in an internship
program.

The holder of a PIP may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a multiple
subject, single subject, or education specialist credential in accordance with the authorizations
specified on the permit. (5 CCR 80021.1)



Visiting Faculty Permits

The district may request that the CTC issue a visiting faculty permit authorizing an individual to
teach in departmentalized classes if he/she has at least three years full-time teaching experience
at an accredited postsecondary institution, possesses a master's degree in a subject area closely
related to the subject he/she proposes to teach, and meets other qualifications specified in law.
In such cases, the district shall provide the CTC with both of the following: (Education Code
44300.1)

1. Annual documentation that the district has implemented a process for conducting a
diligent search that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting
college and university placement centers, advertising in local newspapers, and participating in
job fairs in California, but has been unable to recruit a sufficient number of certificated teachers
to teach the subject matter that the visiting faculty member proposes to teach

2 The Board-adopted Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators based on the
documentation set forth in item #1

Credential Waiver/"Long-Term Substitute" Emergency Permits

If the district is unable to place a teacher who has completed a teacher preparation program, the
district shall make reasonable efforts to recruit an individual for the assignment in the following
order: (Education Code 44225.7)

1. A candidate who is qualified to participate in and enrolls in an approved internship
program in the region of the district

2. A candidate who is scheduled to complete preliminary credential requirements within six
months and who is provided orientation, guidance, and assistance by the district

If an individual who meets the criteria specified in item #1 or 2 above is not available to the
district, the district may, as a last resort, request from the CTC a credential waiver or an
emergency permit for the assignment of an individual who does not meet those criteria.
(Education Code 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023, 80026)

The district may request an emergency permit authorizing resource specialist, Crosscultural,
Language and Academic Development (CLAD), Bilingual, Crosscultural, Language and
Academic Development (BCLAD), or library media services.

In order to request an emergency permit, the district shall annually submit the Board-approved
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators on a form provided by the CTC, including
certification that the district has made reasonable efforts to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the
assignment. (Education Code 44225.7; 5 CCR 80023, 80026)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide any first-time recipient of an emergency



teaching permit with an orientation to teaching which shall, to the extent reasonably feasible,
occur before he/she begins a teaching assignment. The orientation shall include, but not be
limited to, the curriculum the teacher is expected to teach and effective techniques of classroom
instruction at the assigned grade-level span. The emergency permit holder also shall receive
guidance and assistance from an experienced educator who is a certificated district employee or a
certificated retiree from a California district or county office of education and who has
completed at least three years of full-time classroom teaching experience. (5 CCR 80026.5)

(cf. 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment)
Emergency Substitute Teaching Permits

The district may employ for day-to-day substitute teaching, at any grade level, a person with an
emergency substitute permit issued by the CTC with the following restrictions:

1. A person holding an emergency 30-day substitute permit, or any valid teaching or
services credential that requires at least a bachelor's degree and completion of the CBEST, shall
not serve as a substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year.
He/she shall not serve as a substitute in a special education classroom for more than 20 days for
any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.3, 80025.4)

) A person with an emergency career substitute teaching permit shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 60 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.1)

3. A person with an emergency substitute permit for prospective teachers shall not serve as a
substitute for more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year and not more than 90
days total during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.2)

4. A person with an emergency substitute permit for career technical education shall teach
only in a program of technical, trade, or vocational education and not serve as a substitute for
more than 30 days for any one teacher during the school year. (5 CCR 80025.5)

Before employing a person with an emergency substitute permit pursuant to item #1 or 4 above,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall prepare and keep on file a signed Statement of
Need for the school year. The Statement of Need shall describe the situation or circumstances
that necessitate the use of a 30-day substitute permit holder and state either that a credentialed
person is not available or that the available credentialed person does not meet the district's
specified employment criteria. (5 CCR 80025, 80025.5)

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Interns

BP 4112.21
Personnel

The Board of Trustees may employ interns to fulfill the district's need for additional instructional
resources and to assist future teachers in meeting state credentialing requirements by linking
teaching theory with practice.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may enter into an agreement with an accredited college
or university to provide supervised teaching experiences within the district as part of a teacher
preparation program. He/she shall ensure that the district collaborates with the college or
university in the selection, placement, support, and performance assessment of interns.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that interns employed by the district
possess an appropriate internship credential from the Commission on 'l'eacher Credentialing
(CTC) and that their prior experiences and personal qualifications adequately prepare them for
the responsibilities of the position.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency)
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

An intern may be assigned to provide the same service as a holder of a regular credential in
accordance with the authorizations specified on the internship credential. (Education Code
44454, 44325, 44326, 44830.3)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

To be assigned to teach core academic subjects, as defined in law, an intern must meet the
definition of a "highly qualified" teacher adopted by the State Board of Education. (20 USC
6319, 7801; 5 CCR 6100-6112)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

Terms of employment for interns shall be consistent with law and the district's collective
bargaining agreement, as applicable. Interns shall not displace certificated district employees.

(cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent Status)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)



Interns shall receive systematic supervision and guidance by qualified personnel in order to
enhance their instructional skills and knowledge. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
ensure that district staff serving as supervisors, mentor teachers, or other support providers
receive appropriate training to fulfill their responsibilities and maintain frequent communication
with the interns they are assigned to assist.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)

Interns shall be provided with ongoing feedback regarding their performance and shall be
formally evaluated at least once every year in accordance with Board policy and the district's
collective bargaining agreement.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

When an intern has successfully completed the program, the Board may recommend to the CTC
that the intern be awarded a preliminary or professional clear credential commensurate with
his/her qualifications. (Education Code 44328, 44468, 44830.3)

The Board shall regularly evaluate the effectiveness of the program to determine whether
changes are needed in the support and/or assignment of interns. The Board's evaluation shall be
based on a report by the Superintendent/Principal or designee, including, but not limited to, data
on student performance in classes taught by interns, feedback from interns and supervisors, and
the number of interns who successfully complete the program and obtain teaching or education
specialist credentials.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

300-340 English language education for immigrant children

44253.3-44253.4 Certificate to provide services to limited-English-proficient students
44253.10 Qualifications to provide specially designed academic instruction in English
44259 Minimum requirements for teaching credential

44314 Diversified or liberal arts program

44321 CTC approval of internship programs

44325-44329.5 District interns

44339-44341 Teacher fitness

44380-44387 Alternative certification program; increased funding for internship programs
44450-44468 Teacher Education Internship Act of 1967 (university interns)
44560-44562 Certificated Staff Mentoring Program

44830.3 Employing district interns

44885.5 District interns classified as probationary employees



52055.605 Identification of high priority schools, High Priority Schools Grant Program
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

6100-6126 No Child Left Behind teacher requirements

13000-13017 New Careers Program

80021.1 Provisional internship permit

80055 Internship credential

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Highly qualified teachers

7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CORRESPONDENCE

08-03 Preparation of Intern Credential Holders Prior to Service as Teacher of Record as an
Intern, March 3, 2008

03-0028 Changes in District Intern Programs as a Result of Senate Bill 187, December 22,
2003

Implementation of SB 57, Early Completion Internship Option, March 10, 2003
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Administrator's Assignment Manual, 2008

CTC Credential Handbook, revised 1997

California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 1997

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Teacher Preparation Programs for Preliminary
Multiple and Single Subject Teaching Credentials (including internship programs), rev. April
2008

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Education Specialist Credential Programs (Including
University Internship Options) and Clinical Rehabilitative Services Credential Programs,
December 1996

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants, rev. January 16, 2004

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Interns

AR 4112.21
Personnel

University Internship Program

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall cooperate with a college or university in the
development, implementation, and coordination of the university internship program. (Education
Code 44452, 44465, 44467)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may enter into an agreement with a college or
university for the employment of competent and qualified college or university staff members to
supervise and guide interns as they pursue their district responsibilities. (Education Code 44461)

Salary payments for the supervision of interns may be made out of district funds and may be met
by proportionately reducing the salaries of paid interns. In such cases, no more than eight
interns may be supervised by one staff member and the district salary normally paid to interns
may be reduced by no more than one-eighth to pay the supervisor's salary. The intern shall not
be paid less than the minimum salary required by the state for a regularly certificated teacher.
(Education Code 44462)

(cf. 4151/4251 - Employee Compensation)

Before an intern enrolls in any college or university program to renew his/her internship
credential, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall counsel the intern and plan a program
for the first and subsequent renewals. (Education Code 44457)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

District Internship Program

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall, in consultation with a college or university,
develop and implement a professional development plan for district interns. This plan shall
include, but not necessarily be limited to, the components described in Education Code 44830.3,
including provisions for mandatory preservice training tailored to the grade level or class to be
taught, additional instruction during the first year of service when required, and an annual
evaluation of the district intern. (Education Code 44830.3)



(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Each district intern shall be assisted and guided by either of the following: (Education Code
44326, 44830.3)

1. A certificated employee who possesses valid certification at the same level or the same
type of credential as the district intern he/she serves, and who is selected through a competitive
process adopted by the Board of Trustees after consultation with the exclusive teacher
representative unit

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)
(cf. 4140/4240 - Bargaining Units)

2. Personnel employed by a college or university to supervise student teachers

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that appropriate records are maintained,
showing the credit earned by each district intern. (Education Code 44327)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

When a district intern's credential expires, the Superintendent/Principal or desighee may
recommend to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that the intern's credential be
extended for one year. (Education Code 44325)

Early Completion Option

An intern may choose an early completion option leading to a five-year preliminary credential by
completing the following requirements: (Education Code 44468)

1. Passing the CTC-approved assessment of knowledge of teaching foundations
2 Passing the CTC-approved Teaching Performance Assessment (TPA)

a. The intern shall first pass the assessment of teaching foundations described in item #1
before qualifying to take the TPA.

b. The intern may take the TPA only one time as part of the early completion option. An
intern who is not successful on the TPA may complete his/her internship program and his/her
scores shall be used to provide an individualized professional development plan that emphasizes
preparation in areas where additional growth is warranted and waiving preparation in areas
where the intern has demonstrated competence. The intern shall be required to retake and pass
the TPA at the end of the internship in order to be considered for recommendation to the CTC.

3. For interns pursuing a preliminary multiple subjects credential, passing the reading



instruction competence assessment described in Education Code 44283

4, Meeting the requirements for teacher fitness as set forth in Education Code 44339,
44340, and 44341

Alternative Certification Program for Addressing Teacher Shortages

To assist with recruitment of teachers in geographic and subject matter shortage areas, the
district shall implement an alternative certification program that encourages persons with work
experience and others who already have a bachelor's degree in the field in which they plan to
teach to obtain a permanent credential. (Education Code 44382)

The district's alternative certification program shall be operated as a university internship
program and/or district internship program under the requirements specified above for the
applicable program. (Education Code 44384)

Enhanced Internship Program

When granted additional state funding as an enhanced internship program, the district's program
shall: (Education Code 44387)

1. Provide interns, before they provide instructional services, with the greater of the
following:

a. 120 hours of intensive preservice training focused on the teaching of English language
learners

b. 40 hours of preservice training in addition to all other required training, including, but not
limited to, training related to services for English language learners pursuant to Education Code
44253.3, 44253.4, and 44253.10

2 Provide all teacher interns with 40 hours of classroom observation, supervision,
assistance, and assessment by one or more experienced teachers who possess valid certification
to teach the same grade level and the same subject matter and who are employed by the district
and assigned to assist the interns

(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)

3. Maintain a ratio of one experienced teacher to no more than five

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Special Education Staff

AR 4112.23
Personnel

Any teacher assigned to serve students with disabilities shall possess a credential that authorizes
him/her to teach the primary disability of the students within the program placement
recommended in the students' individualized education programs (IEP). (5 CCR 80046.5)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

Special education teachers who teach core academic subjects shall possess the qualifications
required by the No Child Left Behind Act. (20 USC 1401, 6319, 7801; 34 CFR 200.55-200.57,
300.18; 5 CCR 6100-6126)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that caseloads for special education
teachers are within the maximum caseloads established by law, collective bargaining agreement,
and/or the comprehensive plan of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) in which the
district participates.

(cf. 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

Resource Specialists

The Board of Trustees shall employ certificated resource specialists to provide services for
students with disabilities which shall include, but not be limited to: (Education Code 56362)

1. Providing instruction and services to students whose needs have been identified in an IEP
and who are assigned to regular classroom teachers for a majority of the school day

A student shall not be enrolled in a resource specialist program for a majority of a school day
without approval by the student's IEP team.

2 Providing information and assistance to students with disabilities and their
parents/guardians



3. Providing consultation, resource information, and material regarding students with
disabilities to their parents/guardians and regular education staff members

4, Coordinating special education services with the regular school programs for each
student with disabilities enrolled in the resource specialist program

5. Monitoring student progress on a regular basis, participating in the review and revision of
IEPs as appropriate, and referring students who do not demonstrate sufficient progress to the IEP
team

The district's resource specialist program shall be under the direction of a resource specialist who
possesses: (Education Code 56362)

1. A special education credential or clinical services credential with a special class
authorization
2. Three or more years of teaching experience, including both regular and special education

teaching experience

3. The demonstrated competencies required for a resource specialist as established by the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing in 5 CCR 80070.8

No resource specialist shall have a caseload which exceeds 28 students. As necessary and with
the agreement of the resource specialist, the Board may request a waiver from the State Board of
Education to increase the caseload to no more than 32 students, provided that an individual
resource specialist does not have a caseload exceeding 28 students for more than two school
years and has the assistance of an instructional aide at least five hours daily during the period of
the waiver. (Education Code 56362, 56362.1; 5 CCR 3100)

(cf. 1431 - Waivers)

Resource specialists shall not simultaneously be assigned to serve as resource specialists and to
teach regular classes. (Education Code 56362)

Teachers of Students with Autism

A teacher whose preliminary Level I education specialist credential or other previously issued
credential authorizes him/her to provide instruction to students with mild and moderate
disabilities may be assigned to provide instruction to students with autism, provided that the
teacher consents to the assignment and satisfies either of the following criteria prior to the
assignment: (Education Code 44265.1)

Il The teacher has provided full-time instruction for at least one year prior to September 1,
2007, in a special education program that serves students with autism in accordance with their
IEP and received a favorable evaluation or recommendation from the district to teach students



with autism.

2. The teacher has completed a minimum of three semester units of coursework in the
subject of autism offered by a regionally accredited- institution of higher education.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall report teachers assigned under the above
conditions to the county office of education as part of the annual assignment monitoring pursuant
to Education Code 44258.9. (Education Code 44265.1)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may employ and assign a teacher to provide instruction
to students age 3-4 who are diagnosed with autism if the teacher holds a valid preliminary Level
I or clear Level II education specialist credential, is authorized to provide instruction to students
with autism, and satisfies either of the criteria listed in items #1 and 2 above, except that the prior
service shall have been with autistic students age 3-4 or the completed coursework shall have
been in the subject of special education related to early childhood education. (Education Code
44265.2)

Verification of experience or coursework for any teacher of autistic students shall be maintained
on file in the district office. (Education Code 44265.1, 44265.2)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44250-44279 Credentials, especially:

44256 Credential types, specialist instruction

44258.9 Assignment monitoring

44265-44265.99 Special education credential

44268 Clinical and rehabilitative services credential

56000-56865 Special education, especially:

56195.8 Adoption of policies

56361 Program options

56362 Resource specialist program

56362.1 Caseload

56362.5 Resource specialist certificate of competence

56362.7 Bilingual-crosscultural certificate of assessment competence
56363.3 Average caseload limits

56441.7 Maximum caseload, students age 3-5

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

3051.1 Language, speech and hearing development and remediation; appropriate credential
3100 Waivers of maximum caseload for resource specialists
6100-6126 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act
80046-80046.1 Adapted physical education specialist

80046.5 Credential holders authorized to serve students with disabilities
80048-80048.6 Credential requirements and authorizations
80070.1-80070.8 Resource specialist certificate of competence



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, especially:
1401 Definition of highly qualified special education teacher

6319 Highly qualified teachers

7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

200.55-200.57 Highly qualified teachers

300.8 Definition of autism

300.18 Highly qualified special education teachers

300.156 Special education personnel requirements

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Handbook on Developing and Implementing Early Childhood Special Education Programs and
Services, 2001

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CODED CORRESPONDENCE

08-13 Alternative Route to Provide Special Education Services to Students with Autism Ages
Three and 4, October 9, 2008

08-10 Alternative Route to Provide Special Education Services to Students with Autism, July 7,
2008

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Education Specialist Credential Programs (including
University Internship Options) and Clinical Rehabilitative Services Programs, 1996

WEB SITES

California Association of Resource Specialists and Special Education Teachers:
http://www.carsplus.org

California Department of Education, Special Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/se
California Speech-Language-Hearing Association: http://www.csha.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Assignment

BP 4113
Personnel

In order to serve the best interests of students and the educational program, the Board of Trustees
authorizes the Superintendent/Principal or designee to assign certificated personnel to positions
for which their preparation, certification, professional experience, and aptitude qualify them.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching Students of Limited English Proficiency)
(cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 4112.8/4212.8/4312.8 - Employment of Relatives)

Assignment to Courses/Classes

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assign teachers to courses based on the grade
level and subject matter authorized by their credentials.

When there is no credential authorization requirement for teaching an elective course, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall select the credentialed teacher whose knowledge and
skills best prepare him/her to provide instruction in that subject.

Teachers who are assigned to teach core academic subjects shall meet the requirements of the No
Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) pertaining to qualifications of highly qualified teachers. (20 USC
6319, 7801; 5 CCR 6100-6126)

(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may assign a teacher, with his/her consent, to a
position outside his/her credential authorization when specifically authorized by law or
regulation, and in accordance with the local teaching assignment options described in the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing's Administrator's Assignment Manual. Assignments
made pursuant to Education Code 44256, 44258.2, and 44263 shall be annually approved by
Board resolution. In such cases, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall reference in
district records the statute or regulation under which the assignment is authorized.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall periodically report to the Board on teacher
assignments and vacancies, including the number and type of assignments made outside a



teacher's credential authorization through a local teaching assignment option. Whenever district
misassignments and vacancies are reviewed by the County Superintendent of Schools or
Commission on Teacher Credentialing, as applicable, the Superintendent/Principal or designee
shall report the results to the Board and shall provide recommendations for remedying any
identified issues.

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33126 School accountability report card

35035 Additional powers and duties of superintendent

35186 Complaint process

37616 Assignment of teachers to year-round schools

44225.6 Commission report to the legislature re: teachers
44250-44277 Credentials and assignments of teachers

44314 Subject matter programs, approved subjects
44395-44398 Incentives for assigning NBPTS-certified teachers to high-priority schools
44824 Assignment of teachers to weekend classes

44955 Reduction in number of employees

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

6100-6126 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act
80003-80005 Credential authorizations

80020-80020.5 Additional assignment authorizations

80335 Performance of unauthorized professional services
80339-80339.6 Unauthorized certificated employee assignment
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6311 State plan

6319 Highly qualified teachers

6601-6651 Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting Fund
7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
200.55-200.57 Highly qualified teachers

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Revised State Plan for the No Child Left Behind Act, rev. September 2008
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

The Administrator's Assignment Manual, rev. September 2007

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants: ESEA Title II, Part A, rev. October 5, 2006
WEB SITES



CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Santa Clara County Office of Education, Personnel Management Assistance Team:
http://www.sccoe.org/depts/pmat

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Assignment

AR 4113
Personnel

Assignment to Departmentalized Classes Outside Credential Authorization

Any holder of a credential other than an emergency permit may be assigned, with his/her
consent, to teach departmentalized classes in grades K-12 regardless of the designations on
his/her teaching credential, provided that their subject matter knowledge is verified prior to the
assignment. (Education Code 44258.3)

Procedures for verifying a teacher's subject matter knowledge shall be developed and
implemented by the Superintendent/Principal or designee with the involvement of appropriate
subject matter specialists, including curriculum specialists, resource teachers, classroom teachers
certified to teach the subject, staff assigned to regional subject matter projects or curriculum
institutes, or college faculty. (Education Code 44258.3)

Procedures to be used for this purpose shall specify: (Education Code 44258.3)

1. One or more of the following ways in which subject matter competence shall be assessed:
a. Observation by subject matter specialists

b. Oral interviews

c. Demonstration lessons

d. Presentation of curricular portfolios

e. Written examinations

2. Specific criteria and standards for verifying subject matter knowledge by any of the

above methods. These criteria shall include, but need not be limited to, evidence of the
individual's knowledge of the subject matter to be taught, including demonstrated knowledge of
the curriculum framework for the subject and the specific content of the district's course of study
for the subject at the grade level to be taught.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

Whenever a teacher is assigned to teach departmentalized classes pursuant to Education Code
44258.3, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify the exclusive representative of the



district's certificated employees. (Education Code 44258.3)
(cf. 4140/4240 - Bargaining Units)
Assignment to Elective Courses Outside Credential Authorization

A full-time teacher with special skills and preparation outside his/her credential authorization
may, with his/her consent and the prior approval of a district committee on assignments, be
assigned to teach an elective course in the area of the special skills or preparation, excluding a
course in English, mathematics, science, or social studies. (Education Code 44258.7)

Assignment to Special Schedules

Full-time probationary or permanent classroom teachers employed by the district prior to
implementation of weekend classes shall not, without their written consent, be required to teach
for more than 180 full days during a school year or for more than the number of full days during
the preceding school year, whichever is greater. No teacher shall be assigned to work on a
Saturday or Sunday if he/she objects in writing that such assignment would conflict with his/her
religious beliefs or practices. (Education Code 44824)

(cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Probationary/Permanent Status

BP 4116
Personnel

Probationary Status

Probationary employees shall receive training, assistance and evaluations consistent with their
needs as new teachers. Such training and assistance may consist of inservice training and/or
meetings with the employee's evaluator to discuss areas of strength and areas requiring
improvement. Inservice training may be provided during school hours as part of a
comprehensive staff development program.

The performance of each probationary employee shall be evaluated and assessed at least once
every school year.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Permanent Status

Granting of permanent status shall be based on completion of the probationary period in
accordance with applicable law. Employees granted permanent status acquire specific rights
under the Education Code, including those relating to discipline and dismissal. (Education Code
44932-44988)

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)
(cf. 4117.6 - Decision Not to Rehire)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44466 Status of university interns

44850.1 No tenure in administrative or supervisory position

44885.5 Status of district interns

44908 Complete year for probationary employees

44911-44913 Service not computed in eligibility for permanent status
44915 Classification of probationary employees

44917-44921 Status of substitute or temporary employees

44929.20 Continuing contracts (not to exceed four years - ADA under 250)
44929.21 Districts of 250 ADA or more



44929.23 Districts with less than 250 ADA

44929.28 Employment by another district

44930-44988 Resignations, dismissals and leaves of absence, especially:
44948.2 Election to use provisions of Section 44948.3

44948.3 Dismissal of probationary employees

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Probationary/Permanent Status

AR 4116
Personnel

Permanent Status (Districts of 250 ADA or More)

A probationary teacher who has been employed by the district in a position or positions requiring
certification for two complete consecutive school years and is then rehired for the next
succeeding school year shall become a permanent employee at the beginning of the third year.
(Education Code 44929.21)

Permanent Status (Districts with Less than 250 ADA)

A probationary teacher who has been employed by the district in a position or positions requiring
certification for three complete consecutive school years and is then rehired for the next
succeeding school year may become a permanent employee at the beginning of the fourth year.
This grant of permanent status may only be made specifically by and at the discretion of the
Board. (Education Code 44929.23)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4117.6 - Decision Not to Rehire)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

Permanency Achieved in Other Districts

A person who has achieved permanent status as a certificated employee in another school district
may be employed by the Board as a permanent certificated employee. (Education Code
44929.28)

Interns

A person employed as a district or university intern shall be classified as a probationary
employee. Following completion of the internship, if he/she is reelected by the district to serve
in a position requiring certification qualifications for the next succeeding school year, he/she
shall continue to be classified as a probationary employee during that year. (Education Code
44466, 44885.5)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

A person who has completed an internship and at least one complete school year in a position
requiring certification qualifications within the district shall be granted permanent status when
he/she is reelected for the next succeeding school year to a position requiring certification
qualifications. (Education Code 44466, 44885.5)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Resignation

BP 4117.2
Personnel

Any district employee who desires to resign his/her position shall submit, in writing, a letter of
resignation which indicates the date which the employee intends as his/her last day at work.
The Board of Trustees encourages employees to provide advance notice that is appropriate for
the position they hold.

An employee's written resignation shall be submitted to the Board in care of the
Superintendent/Principal or designee. The Board shall set the date when the resignation takes
effect. Once the date is formally set by the Board, the resignation may not thereafter be
withdrawn by the employee.

The effective date of the resignation shall be a date not later than the close of the school year
during which the resignation is received. However, an employee and the Board may agree that
a resignation will be accepted at a mutually agreed upon date not later than two years beyond the
close of the school year during which the resignation is received by the Board.  (Education
Code 44930, 45201)

(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Reports)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35161 Board delegation of any powers or duties

44242.5 Reports of change in employment status, alleged misconduct

44420 Failure to fulfill contract as ground for suspension of diplomas and certificates
44433 Unauthorized departure from service as unprofessional conduct

44930 Acceptance and date of resignation

45201 Power to accept resignation

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80303 Reports of change in employment status

80304 Notice of sexual misconduct

COURT DECISIONS

American Federation of Teachers, Local #1050 v. Board of Education of Pasadena Unified
School District, (1980) 107 Cal.App.3d 829

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Dismissal

AR 41174
Personnel

Permanent Employees

Permanent employees shall not be dismissed from their position except when cause for dismissal
can be shown. Cause and procedures for dismissal are defined by provisions of Education Code
44932 et seq.

(cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent Status)
Probationary Employees (Districts of less than 250 ADA)

During the school year, certificated probationary employees may be dismissed for causes
specified in Education Code 44932 or for unsatisfactory performance determined pursuant to
Education Code 44660-44665. Procedures and time limits for such action shall be those set
forth in Education Code 44948.3.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

At the end of the school year, the Board of Trustees may decide not to rehire probationary
employees without a statement of reasons, giving notice in accordance with Education Code
44929.21.

(cf. 4117.6 - Decision Not to Rehire)

During the school year, dismissal procedures shall be those set forth in Education Code 44932 et
seq.

Legal References:

EDUCATION CODE

44660-44665 Evaluation and assessment of performance

44842 Automatic declining of employment

44918 Substitute or temporary employee; reemployment rights

4492921 Districts with 250 ADA or more; notice of reelection decision.
44929.23 Districts with daily attendance less than 250

44932-44947  Suspension and/or dismissal of permanent employees

44948 Dismissal or suspension of probationary employees during school year



44948.2 Election to use provisions of Education Code 44948.3

44948.3 Dismissal of probationary employees (over 250 ADA)

44948.5 Dismissal of probationary employees (under 250 ADA)

44949 Cause, notice and right to hearing for dismissal of probationary employee

44953 Dismissal of substitute employees

44955 Reduction in number of permanent employees

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation (re duty of district to meet and negotiate regarding causes and
procedures for discipline less than dismissal)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Termination Agreements

AR 41175
Personnel

If a termination settlement agreement has been made with an employee, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform prospective employers, upon request for an
employment reference, that an agreement exists and that he/she may only provide information as
provided for in the agreement.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4112.61/4212.61/4312.61 - Employment References)

Cash settlements made upon the termination of a contract shall never exceed an amount equal to
the employee's monthly salary multiplied by the number of months, up to 18, in the unexpired
term of the contract. This amount is a maximum ceiling, not to be construed as a target amount
for settlement agreements. (Government Code 53260)

Settlement agreements shall not include noncash items other than health benefits, which the
district may offer to continue for the unexpired term up to 18 months or until the employee finds
other employment, whichever comes first. (Government Code 53261)

Copies of settlement agreements with a Superintendent/Principal or designee, deputy
superintendent, assistant superintendent, associate superintendent or other similar chief
administrative officer or chief executive officer shall be made available to the public upon
request. (Government Code 53262)

(cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract)
(cf. 4312.1 - Contracts)

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

47 Privileged communication

GOVERNMENT CODE

53260-53264 Employment contracts

LABOR CODE

1198.5 Inspection of personnel files by employees

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80303 Reports of dismissal, resignation and other terminations for cause



80332 Professional honesty in letters of employment recommendation

COURT DECISIONS
Randi W. v. Muroc Joint Unified School District, (1997) 14 Cal.4th 1066
Board of Trustees of Leland Stanford Junior University v. Superior Court, (1981) 119 Cal. App.

3d 516

Regulation ~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Decision Not To Rehire

AR 4117.6
Personnel

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide the Board of Trustees with his/her
recommendations regarding the rehiring of probationary certificated personnel.

The Board may decide not to rehire a probationary employee for a second school year and give
written notice of its decision to the employee at any time during his/her first year of employment.
If the Board does not give written notice, the employee shall be deemed reelected for the next
succeeding school year.

The Board may decide not to rehire a probationary employee for a third year and give written
notice to the employee on or before March 15 of his/her second complete consecutive school
year of employment. If the Board does not give written notice on or before March 15, the
employee shall be deemed reelected for the next succeeding school year. (Education Code
44929.21, 44929.23)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)
(cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent Status)
(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44885.5 District interns

4492921 Districts with 250 ADA or more; notice of reelection decision

44929.23 Districts with daily attendance less than 250

44948.2 Election to use provisions of Education Code 44948.3

44948.3 Dismissal of probationary employees (over 250 ADA)

44949 Cause, notice and right to hearing required for dismissal of probationary employee
44955 Reduction in number of permanent employees

COURT DECISIONS

Hoschler v. Sacramento City Unified School District, (2007) 149 Cal. App. 4th258
Fischer v. Los Angeles Unified School District (1999) 70 Cal. App.4th 87

Bellflower Education Assn. v. Bellflower Unified School District (1991) 228 CalApp.3d 805
Fontana Teachers Assn. v. Fontana Unified School District (1988) 201 Cal.App.3d 1517
Grimsley v. Board of Trustees (1987) 189 Cal.App.3d 1440

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Employment Status Reports

AR 4117.7
Personnel

The Superintendent/Principal shall report to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC)
any change in the employment status of a certificated employee who, while working in a position
requiring a credential and as a result of an allegation of misconduct or while an allegation of
misconduct is pending: (Education Code 44030.5, 44242.5; 5 CCR 80303)

1. Is dismissed or nonreelected

(cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent Status)
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)
(cf. 4117.6 - Decision Not to Rehire)

2. Resigns
(cf. 4117.2 - Resignation)

3. Is suspended or placed on unpaid administrative leave for more than 10 days as a final
adverse employment action

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
4. Retires

5. Is otherwise terminated by a decision not to employ or reemploy

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

This report is not required when the change in employment status is due solely to unsatisfactory
performance pursuant to Education Code 44932 or a reduction in force pursuant to Education
Code 44955-44958. (Education Code 44030.5, 44242.5; 5 CCR 80303)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction)

When required, the report of a change in employment status shall be submitted not later than 30
days after the employment action. The report shall be made using a form provided by the CTC
and shall include all known information about each alleged act of misconduct by the employee.
The report shall contain the name and current address of the certificated employee, name of the
district, last school or district assignment, an explanation of the allegation of misconduct or
pending allegation of misconduct, current contact information for all persons who may have
information relating to the alleged misconduct, and any and all documentation related to the case.
(Education Code 44030.5; 5 CCR 80303)



Upon a change in employment status as a result of alleged misconduct or while an allegation of
misconduct is pending, the Superintendent/Principal shall, in writing, inform the employee of the
contents of 5 CCR 80303. (5 CCR 80303)

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
Additional Reports of Employee Misconduct

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall submit a report to the CTC, using a form
provided by the CTC and attaching all relevant documents, whenever:

1. An employee, by complaint, information, or indictment filed in court, is charged with a
"mandatory leave of absence offense," defined as a sex or drug offense specified in Education
Code 44940. (Education Code 44242.5, 44940, 44940.5)

Not later than 10 days after receipt of such a complaint, information, or indictment
regarding an employee, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall forward a copy of the
received documents to the CTC. In addition, he/she shall report to the CTC any action taken in
connection with extending the employee's mandatory leave beyond the initial period.
(Education Code 44940, 44940.5)

If the offense results in a change in employment status, the Superintendent/Principal shall submit
an employment status report in addition to the report of the mandatory leave of absence offense.

2 An employee refuses, without good cause, to fulfill a valid employment contract, or
departs from district service without the consent of the Superintendent/Principal or Board of
Trustees. (Education Code 44242.5, 44420)

As appropriate, the Superintendent/Principal or designee also shall notify the CTC of any of the
following:

1. A complaint filed with the district regarding a certificated employee's alleged sexual
misconduct (Education Code 44242.5)

The notice to the CTC shall contain all of the following information: (5 CCR 80304)

a. Name of the employee alleged to have engaged in the sexual misconduct

b. Name, age, and address of each victim of the alleged sexual misconduct

c. A summary of all information known to the district regarding the alleged sexual
misconduct

d. A summary of the action, if any, taken at the district level in response to the complaint of

sexual misconduct

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)



oA An employee's knowing and willful use of school records of student data in connection
with, or in implicit or explicit attempts to recruit a student to be a customer for, any business
owned by the certificated employee or in which the certificated employee is an employee
(Education Code 44242.5, 44421.1)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

3. An employee's knowing and willful reporting of false fiscal expenditure data relative to
the conduct of any educational program (Education Code 44242.5, 44421.5)

4. An employee's subversion or attempt to subvert any licensing examination or the
administration of an examination (Education Code 44242.5, 44439)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44009 Conviction of specified crimes

44010 Sex offense, definitions

44011 Controlled substance offense, definitions

44030.5 Employment status reports

44225 Powers and duties of the CTC

44242.5 Reports and review of alleged misconduct

44420-44440 Adverse actions by CTC against credential holder
44932 Causes for dismissal

44940 Sex offenses and narcotic offenses; compulsory leave of absence
44940.5 Compulsory leave of absence

44955-44958 Reduction in force

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80303 Reports of change in employment status, alleged misconduct
80304 Notice of sexual misconduct

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

California's Laws and Rules Pertaining to the Discipline of Professional Certificated Personnel,
2013

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Suspension/Disciplinary Action

BP 4118
Personnel

The Board of Trustees expects all employees to exhibit professional and appropriate conduct and
serve as positive role models both at school and in the community. An employee may be
suspended or disciplined for unprofessional or inappropriate conduct in accordance with law, the
district's collective bargaining agreement, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may take disciplinary action as he/she deems
appropriate in light of the particular facts and circumstances involved and based on the severity
of the misconduct. Disciplinary actions may include, but not be limited to, verbal warnings,
written warnings, reassignment, suspension, freezing or reduction of wages, compulsory leave,
or dismissal.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that, consistent with law, disciplinary
actions are taken in a consistent, nondiscriminatory manner and are appropriately documented.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4032 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

(cf. 4119.1/4219.4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

In accordance with law, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing when the status of a credentialed employee has been changed as a result
of alleged misconduct.

(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Reports)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44008 Effect of termination of probation
44009 Conviction of specified crimes
44010 Sex offense - definitions



44011 Controlled substance offense - definitions

44242.5 Reports and review of alleged misconduct

44425 Conviction of a sex or narcotic offense

44660-44665 Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated employees
44830.1 Criminal record summary certificated employees
44930-44988 Resignations, dismissal, and leave of absence, especially:
44940 Sex offenses and narcotic offenses; compulsory leave of absence
44940.5 Compulsory leave of absence

45055 Drawing of warrants for teachers

48907 Exercise of free speech, expression

48950 Speech and other communication

51530 Advocacy or teaching of communism

GOVERNMENT CODE

3543.2 Scope of representation

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11054 Schedule I; substances included

11055 Schedule II, substances included

11056 Schedule III, substances included

11357-11361 Marijuana

11363 Peyote

11364 Opium

11370.1 Possession of controlled substances with a firearm

PENAL CODE

187 Murder

291 School employees arrest for sex offense

667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms

1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80303 Reports of change in employment status

80304 Notice of sexual misconduct

COURT DECISIONS

Crowl v. Commission on Professional Competence, (1990) 225 Cal. App. 3d 334

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

California's Laws and Rules Pertaining to the Discipline of Professional Certificated Personnel,
2007

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 12,2017 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Suspension/Disciplinary Action

AR 4118
Personnel

Suspension Without Pay

When a permanent certificated employee's unprofessional conduct is not considered serious
enough to warrant dismissal, he/she may be suspended without pay on grounds of unprofessional
conduct, following procedures designated in Education Code 44932-44938.

A probationary certificated employee may be suspended without pay for a specified period
during the school year as an alternative to dismissal following procedures designated in
Education Code 44948.3.

Prior to any disciplinary action on charges leading to suspension without pay on the grounds of
unprofessional conduct, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall give the employee written
notice. This written notice shall: (Education Code 44938)

1. Indicate the nature of the employee's unprofessional conduct
2. Cite specific instances of unprofessional behavior
3. Give the employee a 45-day opportunity to correct the misconduct and overcome the

ground(s) for the charge(s)

4. Include the evaluation made pursuant to Education Code 44660-44665, if applicable

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

Mandatory Leave of Absence

Upon being informed that a certificated employee has been charged with a "mandatory leave of
absence offense," the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall immediately place the employee
on a leave of absence. A mandatory leave of absence offense includes: (Education Code
44830.1, 44940)

1. Any sex offense as defined in Education Code 44010

2. Any offense involving the unlawful sale, use, or exchange to minors of controlled

substances as listed in Health and Safety Code 11054, 11055, and 11056, with the exception of
marijuana, mescaline, peyote, or tetrahydrocannabinols



(cf. 4117.7 - Employee Status Reports)

Upon receipt of notification from the Department of Justice by telephone that a current
temporary, substitute, or probationary employee serving before March 15 of the his/her second
probationary year has been convicted of a violent or serious felony, that employee

shall be immediately placed on leave without pay. Upon receipt of written electronic notification
of the conviction from the Department of Justice, such employee shall be automatically
terminated and without regard to any other termination procedure. (Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

An employee's compulsory leave may extend for not more than 10 days after the entry of
judgment in the proceedings. However, the Board of Trustees may extend a certificated
employee's compulsory leave by giving notice, within 10 days after the entry of judgment in the
proceedings, that the employee will be dismissed within 30 days from the date of service of the
notice unless he/she demands a hearing. (Education Code 44940, 44940.5)

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

Employee compensation during the period of compulsory leave shall be made in accordance with
Education Code 44940.5.

Optional Leave of Absence

The Board may require an immediate compulsory leave of absence when a certificated employee
is charged with an "optional leave of absence offense" as specified in law. Such employees
shall be subject to the same requirements specified in Education Code 44940.5 regarding
extension of the leave, furnishing of a bond, and payment of salaries for employees charged with
mandatory leave of absence offenses. (Education Code 44940, 44940.5)

Protection of a Student's Free Speech or Press Rights

An employee shall not be suspended, disciplined, reassigned, transferred, dismissed, or
otherwise retaliated against solely for acting to protect a student, or for refusing to infringe on a
student's protected conduct, when that student is exercising his/her free speech or press rights
pursuant to Education Code 48907 or 48950. (Education Code 48907, 48950)

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 12,2017  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Suspension/Disciplinary Action

AR 4118
Personnel

Suspension Without Pay

When a permanent certificated employee's unprofessional conduct is not considered serious
enough to warrant dismissal, he/she may be suspended without pay on grounds of unprofessional
conduct, following procedures designated in Education Code 44932-44938.

A probationary certificated employee may be suspended without pay for a specified period
during the school year as an alternative to dismissal following procedures designated in
Education Code 44948.3.

Prior to any disciplinary action on charges leading to suspension without pay on the grounds of
unprofessional conduct, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall give the employee written
notice. This written notice shall: (Education Code 44938)

1. Indicate the nature of the employee's unprofessional conduct
2. Cite specific instances of unprofessional behavior
3. Give the employee a 45-day opportunity to correct the misconduct and overcome the

ground(s) for the charge(s)

4, Include the evaluation made pursuant to Education Code 44660-44665, if applicable

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

Mandatory Leave of Absence

Upon being informed that a certificated employee has been charged with a "mandatory leave of
absence offense," the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall immediately place the employee
on a leave of absence. A mandatory leave of absence offense includes: (Education Code
44830.1, 44940)

1. Any sex offense as defined in Education Code 44010

2. Any offense involving the unlawful sale, use, or exchange to minors of controlled

substances as listed in Health and Safety Code 11054, 11055, and 11056, with the exception of
marijuana, mescaline, peyote, or tetrahydrocannabinols



(cf. 4117.7 - Employee Status Reports)

Upon receipt of notification from the Department of Justice by telephone that a current
temporary, substitute, or probationary employee serving before March 15 of the his/her second
probationary year has been convicted of a violent or serious felony, that employee

shall be immediately placed on leave without pay. Upon receipt of written electronic notification
of the conviction from the Department of Justice, such employee shall be automatically
terminated and without regard to any other termination procedure. (Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)

An employee's compulsory leave may extend for not more than 10 days after the entry of
judgment in the proceedings. However, the Board of Trustees may extend a certificated
employee's compulsory leave by giving notice, within 10 days after the entry of judgment in the
proceedings, that the employee will be dismissed within 30 days from the date of service of the
notice unless he/she demands a hearing. (Education Code 44940, 44940.5)

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

Employee compensation during the period of compulsory leave shall be made in accordance with
Education Code 44940.5.

Optional Leave of Absence

The Board may require an immediate compulsory leave of absence when a certificated employee
is charged with an "optional leave of absence offense" as specified in law. Such employees
shall be subject to the same requirements specified in Education Code 44940.5 regarding
extension of the leave, furnishing of a bond, and payment of salaries for employees charged with
mandatory leave of absence offenses. (Education Code 44940, 44940.5)

Protection of a Student's Free Speech or Press Rights

An employee shall not be suspended, disciplined, reassigned, transferred, dismissed, or
otherwise retaliated against solely for acting to protect a student, or for refusing to infringe on a
student's protected conduct, when that student is exercising his/her free speech or press rights
pursuant to Education Code 48907 or 48950. (Education Code 48907, 48950)

(cf. 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights)
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Beginning Teacher Support/Induction

BP 4131.1
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that intensive professional development and support will help
beginning teachers apply their academic preparation more effectively in the classroom and result
in greater district retention of capable beginning teachers. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall ensure that first- and second-year teachers receive guidance to help them make an
effective transition into the teaching profession.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform beginning teachers about induction
programs that are available to help them fulfill the requirements of the professional clear
multiple- or single-subject teaching credential pursuant to Education Code 44259.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)
(cf. 4112.24 - Teacher Qualifications Under the No Child Left Behind Act)

District-Sponsored BTSA Induction Program

When approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and the Superintendent of
Public Instruction, the district may serve as a sponsor of an induction program. The program
shall meet state standards for induction programs and shall support beginning teachers in
meeting the competencies described in the California Standards for the Teaching Profession.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee, with input from the participating teacher, shall pair
each participating teacher with a support provider who is an experienced teacher, knowledgeable
about beginning teacher development and needed competencies, and effective in interpersonal
and communication skills. The roles and responsibilities of support providers shall be clearly
defined in writing and communicated to all program participants.

(cf. 4138 - Mentor Teachers)
The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide initial preparation and additional
professional development for support providers to enable them to acquire and enhance their

knowledge and skills needed to work with beginning teachers.

Professional development provided to a beginning teacher shall be based on an individual
induction plan which takes into consideration the teacher's prior preparation and experience.



Subject to verification and approval of the Superintendent/Principal or designee, a beginning
teacher shall not be required to demonstrate that a competency has been met, nor complete a
program element designed to assist beginning teachers in meeting that competency, if he/she
previously met the competency while participating in a CTC-approved teacher preparation
program. (Education Code 44279.1)

The beginning teacher's knowledge and classroom practice shall be regularly assessed using
multiple measures and the results shall be used to monitor and revise subsequent individual
induction plans. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall maintain a complete record of
each participating teacher's participation and progress toward completion of professional
credential requirements.

Performance assessments conducted as part of the induction program shall not be used for
employment-related evaluations, as a condition of employment, or as a basis of terminating
employment. (Education Code 44279.1)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall conduct an annual evaluation of the induction
program and shall report to the Board regarding its effectiveness in meeting induction program
goals.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

41520-41522 Teacher Credentialing Block Grant

41530-41532 Professional Development Block Grant

44259 Credential requirements

44259.5 Standards for professional preparation programs

44275.4 Credential requirements, induction, out-of-state teachers
44279.1-44279.7 Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment Program (BTSA)
44325-44329 District interns

44380-44386 Alternative certification

44450-44468 University interns

44560-44562 Certificated Staff Mentoring Program

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

6100-6126 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act

80055 Internship credential

80413 Credential requirements

80413.3 Credential requirements; teachers with out-of-state credentials



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6319 Highly qualified teachers

6601-6702 Preparing, training and recruiting high quality teachers and principals
7801 Definitions, highly qualified teacher

Management Resources:

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING/CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION POLICY

Funding Policy for Teacher Development Programs, December 2006

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

Induction Manual: A Credential Application Processing Guidebook for Commission-Approved
Induction Programs, June 2004

Final Report of the Individual Evaluation of the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment
Program,

April 2002

Standards of Quality and Effectiveness for Professional Teacher Induction Programs, March
2002

California Standards for the Teaching Profession, 1997

WEB SITES

Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment: http://www.btsa.ca.gov

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Employee Compensation

BP 4151
Personnel

In order to recruit and retain employees committed to the district's goals for student learning, the
Board of Trustees recognizes the importance of offering a competitive compensation package
which includes salaries and health and welfare benefits.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(cf. 3400 - Management of Districts Assets/Accounts)
(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

The Board shall adopt separate salary schedules for certificated, classified, and supervisory and
administrative personnel. These schedules shall comply with law and negotiated agreements
and shall be printed and made available for review at the district office. (Education Code
45023, 45028)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)

Salary schedules for staff who are not a part of a bargaining unit shall be determined by the
Board at the recommendation of the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 4312.1 - Contacts)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that the district's payroll system complies
with all applicable laws and bargaining agreements, including, but not limited to, timelines
regarding payment of compensation and deductions of dues for employee organizations.

(cf. 4140/4240 - Bargaining Units)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

45022-45061.5 Salaries, especially:

45023 Availability of salary schedule

45028 Salary schedule for certificated employees
45160-45169 Salaries for classified employees



45268 Salary schedule for classified service in merit system districts
GOVERNMENT CODE

3540-3549 Meeting and negotiating, especially:
3543.2 Scope of representation

3543.7 Duty to meet and negotiate in good faith
LABOR CODE

226 Employee access to payroll records

232 Disclosure of wages

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26

409A Deferred compensation plans

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 26
1.409A-1 Definitions and covered plans

Management Resources:

NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

NEA and NSBA Joint Guidance on the Tax Consequences of Deferred Compensation - Section
409A of the Internal Revenue Code, January 2008

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov

National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Exemptions From Attendance

BP 5112.1
Students

Each student between the ages of 6 and 18 shall be subject to compulsory full-time education.
(Education Code 48200)

(cf. 5113.1 - Truancy)

However, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may grant exemptions from compulsory
attendance to a student as allowed by law and in the best interest of the student. Exemptions
shall not be used to remove a student from the school for disciplinary purposes.

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

(cf. 5112.2 - Exclusions from Attendance)

(cf. 5112.3 - Student Leave of Absence)

(cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)
(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes)
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

As needed, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may require a student or his/her
parent/guardian to submit written documentation that the student fulfills one of the conditions
specified in law and administrative regulation for which exemption is authorized.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33190 Affidavit by persons conducting private school instruction
46100-46147 Minimum school day



46170 Minimum school day, continuation education

48200-48341 Compulsory education law

48400-48454 Compulsory continuation education

48800-48802 Attendance at community college

49110-49119 Permits to work

49130-49135 Permits to work full time

LABOR CODE

1285-1312 Employment of minors

1390-1399 Employment of minors

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11522 Parental consent for exemption based on high school proficiency certificate
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1681-1688 Title IX, discrimination

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

106.40 Moarital or parental status

COURT DECISIONS

Thomas v. Atascadero Unified School District, (1987) 662 F.Supp. 342

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Department of Education, Attendance Improvement: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ai/

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Exemptions From Attendance

AR 5112.1
Students
Exemptions from Regular Education Program

A student may be exempted from full-time attendance in the district's regular education program
if he/she:

L. Is being instructed in a private full-time school and the Superintendent/Principal or
designee verifies that the private school has filed an affidavit pursuant to Education Code 33190
(Education Code 48222, 48223)

2. Is being instructed by a private tutor who holds a valid state credential for the grade
taught, provided that the instruction consists of study and recitation for at least three hours a day
for 175 days of each calendar year (Education Code 48224)

3. Holds a work permit to work temporarily in the entertainment or allied industries
(Education Code 48225, 48225.5)

(cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits)

4, Holds a work permit and attends part-time classes (Education Code 48230)

5. Is between the ages of 12 and 18 and enters a school attendance area from another state
within 10 days of the end of the school term, with the exemption applicable for the remainder of

the term (Education Code 48231)

6. Attends a community college as a special full-time student on the grounds that he/she
would benefit from advanced scholastic or vocational work (Education Code 48800.5)

(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes)
Exemptions from Continuation Education

A student who would otherwise be subject to compulsory continuation education pursuant to
Education Code 48400 or 48402 may be exempted if he/she: (Education Code 48410)

1. Has graduated from a public high school maintaining a four-year course above grade 8 or
has had an equal amount of education in a private school or from a private tutor



In the case of a private school, the exemption shall be granted only if the
Superintendent/Principal or designee has verified that the private school has filed an affidavit
pursuant to Education Code 33190. (Education Code 48415)

2. Has successfully demonstrated proficiency equal to or greater than standards established
by the California Department of Education and has verified approval submitted by his/her
parent/guardian

(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)

3. Is attending a public or private full-time day school or satisfactory part-time classes
maintained by other agencies

4, Is attending adult school for not less than four hours per calendar week

(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

ol Is attending a regional occupational program or center pursuant to Education Code 48432
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

6. Is disqualified because of his/her physical or mental condition or because of personal
services that must be rendered to his/her dependents

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

7. Is between the ages of 12 and 18 and enters a school attendance area from another state
within 10 days of the end of the school term, with the exemption applicable for the remainder of
the term pursuant to Education Code 48231

Regulation KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Exclusions From Attendance

AR 51122
Students

Students may be excluded from attendance at the district school if they:

1. Are under the legal age of attendance, except as otherwise provided by law. (Education
Code 48210)

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

2 Do not present evidence of immunization from certain infectious diseases as required by
law. A student shall not be excluded, however, if the parent/guardian, in writing, requests
exemption from the immunization requirement on the basis of the student's physical condition or
a conflict with the parent/guardian's religious beliefs. (Health and Safety Code 120335, 120365,
120370)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

B! Are reasonably suspected of having active tuberculosis. (Health and Safety Code
121485, 121495, 121505)

(cf. 5141.26 - Tuberculosis Testing)
(cf. 5141.33 - Head Lice)

4. Are infected with any contagious or infectious disease. (Education Code 49451; 5 CCR
202)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

5. Reside where any contagious, infectious, or communicable disease subject to quarantine
exists or has recently existed, unless written permission of the health officer is provided.
(Health and Safety Code 120230)

6. Have not had the health screening, specified in Health and Safety Code 124040, before or
within the first 90 days of attending first grade. Such students may be excluded for up to five
days unless the parent/guardian has presented a waiver or the district has exempted the student
from this requirement in accordance with law. (Health and Safety Code 124105)

(cf. 5141.32 - Child Health and Disability Prevention Program)



Notifications to Parents/Guardians

Prior to excluding a student from attendance, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall send
a notice to the student's parent/guardian stating the facts leading to the exclusion.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may exclude a student without prior notice to the
parent/guardian if the student is excluded because: (Education Code 48213)

1. He/she resides in an area subject to quarantine pursuant to Health and Safety Code
120230
2. He/she is exempt from a medical examination but suffers from a contagious or infectious

disease pursuant to Education Code 49451.

3. The Superintendent/Principal or designee determines that the presence of the student
would constitute a clear and present danger to the safety or health of other students or school
personnel.

However, in such cases, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall send a notice as soon as
reasonably possible after the exclusion. (Education Code 48213)

Appeals from Exclusion

Upon exclusion of his/her child, a parent/guardian may meet with the Superintendent/Principal
or designee to discuss the exclusion. If the parent/guardian disagrees with the decision of the
Superintendent/Principal or designee to exclude his/her child, he/she may appeal the decision to
the Board of Trustees.

The parent/guardian shall have an opportunity to inspect all documents upon which the district is
basing its decision, to challenge any evidence and question any witness presented by the district,
to present oral and documentary evidence on the student's behalf, and to have one or more
representatives present at the meeting.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48210-48216 Persons excluded

49076 Access to records by persons without written consent or under judicial order
49408 Information of use in emergencies

49451 Parent's refusal to consent

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120230 Exclusion of persons from school

120325-120380 Educational and child care facility immunization requirements
121475-121520 Tuberculosis tests for students

124025-124110 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program



CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
202 Exclusion of students with a contagious disease

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Health Services: http://www.dhs.ca.gov

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Promotion/Acceleration/Retention

BP 5123
Students

The Board of Trustees expects students to progress through each grade level within one school
year. Toward this end, instruction shall be designed to accommodate the variety of ways that
students learn and provide strategies for addressing academic deficiencies as needed.

Students shall progress through the grade levels by demonstrating growth in learning and
meeting grade-level standards of expected student achievement.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

When high academic achievement is evident, the teacher may recommend a student for
acceleration to a higher grade level. The student's maturity level shall be taken into
consideration in making a determination to accelerate a student.

Teachers shall identify students who should be retained or who are at risk of being retained at
their current grade level as early as possible in the school year and as early in their school careers
as practicable. Such students shall be identified at the following grade levels: (Education Code
48070.5)

1. Between grades 2 and 3

2 Between grades 3 and 4

3. Between grades 4 and 5

4. Between the end of the intermediate grades and the beginning of the middle school
grades

5. Between the end of the middle school grades and the beginning of the high school grades
Students shall be identified for retention on the basis of failure to meet minimum levels of

proficiency, as indicated by the results of state assessments administered pursuant to Education
Code 60640-60649 and the following additional indicators of academic achievement:



1. District benchmarks
2; Classroom grades
3. Supplement assessments established by (AST) Achievement Study Team

(cf. 5149 - At-Risk Students)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

Students between grades 2 and 3 and grades 3 and 4 shall be identified primarily on the basis of
their level of proficiency in reading. Proficiency in reading, English language arts, and
mathematics shall be the basis for identifying students between grades 4 and 5, between
intermediate and middle school grades, and between middle school grades and high school
grades. (Education Code 48070.5)

(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

If a student does not have a single regular classroom teacher, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall specify the teacher(s) responsible for the decision to promote or retain the student.
(Education Code 48070.5)

The teacher's decision to promote or retain a student may be appealed in accordance with AR
5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention.

When a student is recommended for retention or is identified as being at risk for retention, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall offer an appropriate program of remedial instruction
to assist the student in meeting grade-level expectations. (Education Code 48070.5)

(cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes)
(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs)
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

37252-37254.1 Supplemental instruction

41505-41508 Pupil Retention Block Grant

46300 Method of computing average daily attendance

48010 Admittance to first grade

48011 Promotion/retention following one year of kindergarten
48070-48070.5 Promotion and retention

56345 Elements of individualized education plan

60640-60649 California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress



60850-60859 Exit examination
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
200-202 Admission and exclusion of students

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
FAQs Promotion, Retention, and Grading (students with disabilities)
FAQs Pupil Promotion and Retention

Kindergarten Continuance Form

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Promotion/Acceleration/Retention

AR 5123
Students

Acceleration from Kindergarten to First Grade

Any student who meets the age eligibility requirement and has completed one year of
kindergarten shall be admitted to first grade unless the parent/guardian and the
Superintendent/Principal or designee agree that the student shall continue in kindergarten.
(Education Code 48010, 48011)

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

A student who does not meet the age eligibility requirement may be admitted to first grade at the
discretion of the Superintendent/Principal or designee and with the consent of the
parent/guardian upon determination that the student is ready for first-grade work, subject to the
following minimum criteria: (Education Code 48011; 5 CCR 200)

1. The student is at least five years of age.

2. The student has attended a public school kindergarten for a long enough time to enable
school personnel to evaluate his/her ability.

3. The student is in the upper five percent of his/her age group in terms of general mental
ability.
4. The physical development and social maturity of the student are consistent with his/her

advanced mental ability.

5. The parent/guardian of the student has filed a written statement with the district
approving the placement in first grade.

Continuation in Kindergarten

Whenever the Superintendent/Principal or designee and the parents/guardians agree that a
student shall continue in kindergarten for an additional year, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall secure an agreement, signed by the parent/guardian, stating that the student shall
continue in kindergarten for not more than one additional school year. (Education Code 46300,
48011)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not approve a student's continuation in



kindergarten until the student has been enrolled in kindergarten for close to one school year.
Retention at Other Grade Levels

If a student is identified as performing below the minimum standard for promotion to the next
grade level based on the indicators specified in Board policy, the student shall be retained in
his/her current grade level unless the student's regular classroom teacher

determines, in writing, that retention is not the appropriate intervention for the student's
academic deficiencies. This determination shall specify the reasons that retention is not
appropriate for the student and shall include recommendations for interventions other than
retention that, in the opinion of the teacher, are necessary to assist the student in attaining
acceptable levels of academic achievement. (Education Code 48070.5)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

If the teacher's recommendation to promote is contingent on the student's participation in a
summer school or interim session remediation program, the student's academic performance
shall be reassessed at the end of the remediation program, and the decision to retain or promote
the student shall be reevaluated at that time. The teacher's evaluation shall be provided to and
discussed with the student's parents/guardians and the principal before any final determination of
retention or promotion. (Education Code 48070.5)

(cf. 6176 - Weekend/Saturday Classes)
(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs)
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction)

When a student is identified as being at risk of retention, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall so notify the student's parent/guardian as early in the school year as practicable.
The student's parent/guardian shall be provided an opportunity to consult with the teacher(s)
responsible for the decision to promote or retain the student. (Education Code 48070.5)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall also provide a copy of the district's
promotion/retention policy and administrative regulation to those parents/guardians who have
been notified that their child is at risk of retention.

Appeal Process

Whenever a student's parent/guardian appeals the teacher's decision to promote or retain a

student, the burden shall be on the parent/guardian to show why the teacher's decision should be
overruled. (Education Code 48070.5)



To appeal a teacher's decision, the parent/guardian shall submit a written request to the
Superintendent/Principal or designee specifying the reasons that the teacher's decision should be
overruled. The appeal must be initiated within 10 school days of the determination of retention or
promotion.

The teacher shall be provided an opportunity to state orally and/or in writing the criteria on
which his/her decision was based.

Within 30 days of receiving the request, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall determine
whether or not to overrule the teacher's decision. Prior to making this determination, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee may meet with the parent/guardian and the teacher. If the
Superintendent/Principal or designee determines that the parent/guardian has overwhelmingly
proven that the teacher's decision should be overruled, he/she shall overrule the teacher's
decision.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee's determination may be appealed by submitting a
written appeal to the Board of Trustees within 15 school days. Within 30 days of receipt of a
written appeal, the Board shall meet in closed session to decide the appeal. The Board's
decision may be made on the basis of documentation prepared as part of the appeal process or, at
the discretion of the Board, the Board may also meet with the parent/guardian, the teacher, and
the Superintendent/Principal or designee to decide the appeal. The decision of the Board shall
be final.

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)
(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

If the final decision is unfavorable to the parent/guardian, he/she shall have the right to submit a
written statement of objections which shall become part of the student's record.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5125.3 - Challenging Student Records)

Regulation = KASHIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Withholding Grades, Diploma Or Transcripts

AR 5125.2
Students

When school property has been willfully damaged or not returned upon demand, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform the parent/guardian in writing of the
responsible student's alleged misconduct and the reparation that may be due.

This notice shall include a statement that the district may withhold grades, diploma or transcripts
from the student and parent/guardian until reparation is made.

(cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism and Graffiti)
(cf. 6161.2 - Damaged or Lost Instructional Materials)

If reparation is not made, the district shall afford the student his/her due process rights in
conformance with Education Code expulsion procedures and may withhold the student's grades,
diploma or transcripts.

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

If the student and parent/guardian are unable to pay for the damages or return the property, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide a program of voluntary work for the student
to do. When this voluntary work is completed, the student's grades, diploma or transcripts shall
be released. (Education Code 48904)

When a student from whom the district is withholding grades, diploma or transcripts transfers to
another district, this information shall be sent to the new district with the student's records and a
request that these items continue to be withheld until the new district receives notification that
the debt has been cleared.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify the parent/guardian in writing that this
district's decision to withhold grades, diploma or transcript will be enforced by the new district.
(Education Code 48904.3)

The district shall withhold grades, diploma or transcripts from any student transferring into the
district whose misconduct caused a previous district to withhold them. When informed by the
previous district that its decision has been rescinded, the district shall release these documents.
(Education Code 48904.3)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48904 Liability of parent

48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts of pupils causing property damage or
injury; transfer of pupils to new school districts; notice to rescind decision to withhold
48911 Suspension by principal, designee or superintendent

49069 Absolute right to access

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
At-Risk Students

BP 5149
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes that personal, social, health, and economic circumstances of
children and families sometimes place students at risk of school failure. The Board believes,
however, that each student can succeed in meeting district academic standards with appropriate
educational programs and support services.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination)

District assessments and ongoing classroom evaluations shall be used to identify students
performing below grade-level or at risk of failing to meet district standards. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop strategies to address the needs of at-risk
students, which may include but are not limited to instructional strategies responsive to the needs
of individual students, provision of supplemental instruction outside the regular school day,
provision of effective support services, parent involvement, and/or enrollment in an alternative
program.

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5113.1 - Truancy)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5136 - Gangs)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)
(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)



(cf. 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)
(cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction)

(cf. 6181 - Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)

(cf. 6300 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that employees are trained to support
students and are prepared to implement intervention strategies as needed or to make appropriate
referrals.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish a student assistance program to help
coordinate the district's learning support programs including education, prevention, early
identification, intervention, referral, and support services, into an integrated delivery system.

The district's program for at-risk students shall emphasize coordination between site, district, and
community-based programs in order to ensure effective implementation and shared
accountability.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8800-8807 Healthy Start support services for children
11500-11506 Programs to encourage parent involvement
35160 Authority of governing boards

35183 Gang-related apparel

41505-41508 Pupil Retention Block Grant

41510-41514 School Safety Consolidated Competitive Grant
44049 Report of alcohol or controlled substance abuse
48260-48273 Truancy

48400-48454 Continuation education

48660-48666 Community day schools

49400-49409 Student health

49450-49457 Physical examinations of students
49600-49604 Educational counseling

51266-51266.5 Gang and substance abuse prevention curriculum
51268 Collaboration re drug, alcohol and tobacco prevention
51745-51749.3 Independent study programs

52200-52212 Gifted and Talented Pupil Program
52800-52887 School-Based Program Coordination Act
54400-54425 Programs for disadvantaged children
54440-54445 Migrant children



54740-54749.5 California School Age Families

56000-56001 Special education programs

56302 Identification and assessment of needs for individuals with disabilities
REPEALED EDUCATION CODE FOR CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS
52014 Inclusion of activities in plan

52015 Components of plan

54685-54686.2 Early Intervention for School Success Program

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11802 Joint school-community alcohol abuse primary education and prevention program
120325-120380 Immunizations

121475-121520 Tuberculosis tests for students

124025-124110 Child health and disability prevention program

PENAL CODE

11164-11174.3 Child abuse and neglect reporting

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

4343-4360 Primary intervention programs - mental health

4370-4390 School-based early mental health intervention and prevention
18975-18979 Child abuse prevention training

18986.40-18986.46 Interagency children's services programs

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11900-11935 Healthy Start program

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6301-6578 Title I programs

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: Stewarts Point, California



